Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

February, 2023

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
February, 2023 Regular Meeting
February 23, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Presentation from Arts Council: representatives from the Minerva Arts Council
will present a proposal to the Board for the installation of a new statue of William
Powell on library grounds.

Minutes: Approve minutes of the January 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting and
the 2023 Organization Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update
Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for December, 2022, January, 2023.

PLF Distribution: The February PLF distribution is $79,540 which is $5,061 or 6%
more than the $74,499 received in February last year. The overall PLF receipts
are running a little behind the July, 2022 estimate but well ahead of the revised,
lower, December, 2022 estimate.

2022 Year End Position

General Fund {carryover) $342,792
Capital Projects $589,147

2023 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Jan. Revenve = $70,462 Total Annual Revenue =% 70,462
Jan. Expenses = $46,500 Total Annual Expenses =3 46,500
Difference $23,962 $ 23,962
General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropridtion

2023 Appropriation Current 2023 Expenses As Percentage

$914,401 $ 46,500 5.0%

MPL Board Agenda 02/21/2023 TD



Re-certified Revenue Estimate for 2023: the Stark County Auditor's Office has, for
the first time, recertified the library's PLF revenue based on the newer,
December, estimate for the Dept. of Taxation. The revenue certlified earlier,
based on the July, 2022 estimate was $670,553, and that was the amount used
in the permanent appropriation. This new certification is for $635,549. We have
not received revised certifications from Carroll or Columbicna counties.

Unique Management: Unigue Management's December invoice was $19.70 for
2 placements, and the January invoice was $59.10 for six placements.

New Business

State Budget Update: Mr. Dillie will provide an update on the state budget
process so far.

Agreement with Search Firm: at the January meeting the Board agreed o
accept the donation of services from Bradbury Miller Associates . A copy of the
signed agreement for these services is included in the Board Packet.

Director Search Committee: af the January meeting the Trustees authorized Mr.
Bartley to appoint a three-member ad hoc committee of the Board to work with
Bradbury Miller Associates on the Director Search process. He has done so and
the Committee will report on its first meeting with BMA. A timeline for the search
process in included in the Board Packet.

Approve Resolution 23-02-01: to authorize the ad hoc Search Committee to act
for the Board of Trustees in all aspects of the search process including the
selection of the final Director candidates to present to the Board.

Director's Job Description: a draft revised updated job description for the
Director is included in the Board Packet for review and discussion.

Approve Resolution 23-02-02: to approve the updated job description for the
Director as presented.

Hiring Range and Preferred Qualifications: as part of the job announcement
BMA would like to post a hiring range. Doing so makes the job more attractive
to applicants. The Board will discuss and approve a hiring range for the
Director's position. The Board wilt also decide the preferred qualifications for the
Director's position which will be stated in the job announcement.

Approve Resolution 23-02-03: to post the Library Director's position with a hiring
range between $ and $ .

Annual Report: the draft 2022 Annual Report is included in the Board Packet,

MPL Board Agenda 02/21/2023 TD 2



Approve Resolution 23-02-03: fo accept the 2022 Annual Report of the Minerva
Public Library as presented.

Approve Resolution 23-02-04: to thank Virginia Birks for her service on the Library

Board via a Resolution of Thanks and Appreciation.

Conrespondence
None

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

January Library Statistics: In-house circulation was 17,609, 27.5% above that of
last January. Total circulation was 24,213, 30.7% above that of last January. This
month had the most checkouts of downloadable content ever, 2560, or 10% of
total circ. Door count was 5,284, 27.7% above last January, with most of the
increase coming from more class visits.

Accept Giffs—December, January

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 500.00
From Alan Moser for adult materials
Unrestricted Individual Confributions to the General Fund

$ 491.67*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 991.67

*Includes $80 from Jenny and John Greco, memory of Margene Krall; $100 from
Jim and Dee Arnold in memory of Ruth Salzar; and $100 from Richard and Ann
Myers for adult books.

In-kind Gifts 21 hardcovers; 3 frade
paperbacks; 5 mass
market paperbacks;
5DVDs

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on March 23, 2023 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 02/21/2023 TD 3



Minutes of the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
2023 Annual Organization Meeting
January 19, 2023 Regular Meeling

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm in the library's
Community Meeting Room

Attendance; Trustees Roger Bartley, Casey Milano, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella,
Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge; Library Director, Tom Dillie; Library Fiscal Officer
Christina Davies, Heather Husted. Guests: Judge Michael Repella, Karen Miller.

Adjustments to the Agenda:; Karen Miller will present some information to the
Board at the beginning of the Regular Meeting. If Board action is then required,
draft resolutions are available.

Public Participation: none

Administering Oath to Board Trustees: At its December meeting, the Minerva
Local Schools Board of Education appointed Casey Milano and reappointed
Beck Miller to seats on the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees with seven-
year terms to begin at this organization meeting. The Board appreciates Judge
Michael Repella attending the meeting to administer the oath of office to both
Trustees. Casey Milano and Becky Miller were sworn in as Library Trustees for
seven year terms ending December, 2029.

Annual Organization Meeting Business

The Trustees discussed the election of Officers for calendar year 2023. Mr,
Bartley and Mr, Rutledge volunteered to remain respectively Board President as
Vice President. Ms. Miller volunteered to serve as Secretary. Ms. Repella moved
to elect those three Trustees as Officers for 2023. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

The Trustees discussed service on Board Committees. After discussion, Trustees
agreed to remain on the Committees they had served on last year, while Ms.
Milano agreed to take those Committee assignments previously held by Virginia
Birks. Mr. Bartley then appointed Trustees to the following Committees:

Building & Grounds {Beard, Milano, Ruff); iIFnance & Audit (Bartley, Repella,
Rutledge); Personnel (Repella, Ruff, Rutledge); Policy Committee {Milano, Miller,
Beard); Development Chair (Bartley).

Trustees agreed to meet as the Records Commission (all 7 members of the

Board, the Fiscal Officer, and the Director) immediately prior to the May Regular
Board Meeting.

MPL Board Minutes 01/24/2023 TD 1



Monthly Regular Board Meeting Calendar for 2023: Mr. Dillie had asked whether
the monthly meeting might be moved to the third Thursday rather than the
fourth. Mr. Bartley and Mr. Rutledge would have other meeting conflicts on that
new date, so it was agreed to leave the monthly meeting date unchanged.
Meetings will be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 4rd Thursday of each month, except for
November and December, (or otherwise as may later be scheduled by the
Board. Mr. Rutledge moved to set the 2023 Regular Meeting Schedule as given
below; Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

January 19 May 25 Sepiember 28
February 23 June 22 October 26

March 23 July 27 November 16
April 27 August 24 December 21

Note: A complete paper and digital copy of each month's Board packet will
be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board packet will be
posted to the library's website prior to the monthly meeting.

Note: Resolufions are numbered beginning with the last two digifs of the year,
followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the month, followed by a dash
and a two-digit number for the resolution, e.g. in January 2023, resolutions are
numbered 23-01-01, 23-01-02, 23-01-03, etc.

Appointment of Fiscal Officer: Ms. Davies had given notice that she would retire
effective this Board Meeting. Mr. Bartley and Mr, Rulledge thanked her for her
service to the library, and sentiment shared by the other Trustees. Ms. Davies
thanked the Board for their consideration during her employment and
expressed that she had enjoyed working at the library.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 23-01-01: to hire Heather Husted as
the Fiscal Officer of the Minerva Public atf the salary and under the conditions
stated in the employment agreement [Affachment A] from January 19, 2023

through the January, 2024 Organization Meeting. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Board President Bartley then administered the oath of office to Fiscal Officer
Husted.

Enact enabling resolutions for 2023

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolutions 23-01-02, -03, -04. Mr. Rutledge
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution: 23-01-02: that the Director be appointed and authorized to act as
the Board of Trustees' Purchasing Agent for goods and services within the

MPL Board Minutes 01/24/2023 TD 2



annual appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2023 and
continuing through to the 2024 Organization Meeting.

Resolution: 23-01-03: that the Library Director be authorized to spend up to
$3,500.00 in consumabiles from the General Fund, for staff and library programs
throughout fiscal year 2023 and conftinuing through to the 2024 Organization
Meetling, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2023 or 2024 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Resolution: 23-01-04: that the Library Director be authorized to approve travel
expenses in an amount not to exceed $700.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2023 and continuing through to the 2024 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2023 or 2024 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Ms. Miller moved 1o approve Resolutions 23-01-05, -06. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution: 23-01-05: to authorize the Library Direcior to accept all monetary
gifts and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library
Public Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2023 and continuing
through to the 2024 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any amount will
be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting.

Resolution: 23-01-06: that the Library Director be autherized to accept all “in-
kind" gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manudl throughout the fiscal year 2023 and continuing through
to the 2024 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are to be added to the
Library's collection or to be disposed of through the “Donation” bock cart or
otherwise. All individual “in-kind" gifts that the Director adds to the Library's
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Ms. Ruff moved to approve Resolutions 23-01-07, -08. Ms. Miller seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Resolution:23-01-07: that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber funds
and pay inveoices as they dre due throughout fiscal year 2023 and conftinuing
until the 2024 organizational meeting, as long as said bills fall within the 2023 or
2024 Appropriation Resolutions(s} adopted by the Board of Trustees. All paid bills
will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regutar meeting.
The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legally permitted
and in adherence with and accordance to the Library’s investment Policy and
the Deposifory Contracts awarded for periods inclusive of fiscal year 2023 and

MPL Board Minutes 01/24/2023 TD



continuing through to the 2024 Organization Meeting as approved by the
Board.

Resolution: 23-01-08: that the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be permitted
to make transfers within the same fund and category of object account number
as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not change the total
appropriations of each fund (such as from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-413-
0000) and provided that such changes in appropriations be reported fo the
Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers within the
same funds, different category of object account number (such as from 1000-
100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000), and transfers between different funds stili
require prior authorization by the Library Board of Trustees. This authority is for
fiscal year 2023 and confinues through to the 2024 Organization Meeting. Ms.
Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Resolution 22-01-09: that the Director is
authorized to discard unneeded library furniture, equipment, and materials,
either by sale, gift, or appropriate disposal during Fiscal Year 2023 and
continuing through to the 2024 Organization Meeling. Ms. Repella seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 21-01-10; to appoint the Library
Director to act as the Compliance Officer for library credit cards for Fiscal Year
2023 and through to the 2024 Organization Meeting. Mr. Rutledge seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Regular Meeting Business

Mr. Bartley called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at 6:45 pm.

Presentation from Bradbury Miller Associates: since Mr. Dillie intends to retire this
summer, the Board will need to begin the search for a new Library Director.
Karen Miller, principal of BMA, explained to the Board the services her firm could
offer, the basic process of a Director search, and the various levels of assistance
the firm could provide if the Board were interested. Because Mr. Dillie has a
relationship with BMA, all consulting services by the firm would be provided to
the library free of charge and for no other consideration.  The library would be
asked to reimburse the firm for the cost of any advertising and for a criminall
background check of the selected Director candidate if the Board wished to
have a check done through BMA. Trustees had general questions abouf ithe
process Ms. Miller, and after discussion agreed to review this proposal later in the
meeting. Ms. Miller then left the meeting.

MPL Board Minutes 01/24/2023 TD 4



Minutes: Trustee Miller moved to Approve minutes of the November 14, 2022
Board Meeting as presented. Ms. Milano seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Note: because Mr. Dillie was on medical leave for the last six weeks of 2022,
there was ho December Board meeting.

Ongoing Business

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update: ODJFS sent some of its ARPA
money to DPILO to develop kits that could be sent to all the registration sites in
the state in order to further promote the program. The library received large,
attractive banner and variety of printed handouts and pamphlets some of
which are on display in the Youth Services Dept. Currently there are 253 kids
registered from our service area; down from the highpoint of 2é4. Kids do age
out of the program once they turn five. Stark County now has 52% of eligible
children registered.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: there was a surge in demand for
COVID test kits around the holidays, but demand has dropped off again. The
Dept. of Health made an extra shipment of kits to make sure there was an
adequate local supply and we have plenty exira right now.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Repella moved to Accept the monthly financial reports for November, 2022.
Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Davies provided an oral report of the preliminary end of year totals for
revenue, expenditure, and capital. The Capital Projecis Fund stands at over
$500,000 following the last transfer out in 2022. Carryover from 2022 was a bit
over $250,000 which meets the library's target for cash on hand from one year
to the next.

Transfer authority to access bank accounts; with Ms. Davies retirement and the
appointment of Ms. Husted as Fiscal Officer, the Board authorized Ms. Husted’s
access to the library bank accounts, She and Mr. Bartley will need to visit the
banks fo sign the authorizations.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 23-01-11 fo authorize Heather Husted as
Fiscal Officer to have access and use of the Minerva Public Library accounts af

MPL Board Minutes 01/24/2023 TD ' 5



Chase Bank, Consumers Bank, and Huntington Bank. Mr. Rutiedge seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Access to UAN Accounting System: Ms. Davies said that the Board will need to
authorize the new Fiscal Officer to have access to the UAN accounting system
for the library, and that Mr. Dillie will need to inform UAN of this change. Ms.
Husted has also said that she would like to eventually move the library from using
payroll services provided by Paychex to using the payroll module in UAN. The
latter software is free to the library with its existing subscription to the UAN
service, while the former product is an additional contract with an outside
vendor.

Ms. Repella move to approve Resolution 23-01-12 to authorize Heather Husted
as Fiscal Officer to access to the UAN accounting system and to move library
payroll services from Paychex to UAN when Ms. Husted is ready to do so. Ms.
Miller seconded., Motion carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: The November PLF receipts were $66,585, 6% more than the
$63,238 received in November, 2021. The December PLF receipts were $72,219,
8% more than the $66,562 received in December, 2021. PLF Receipts for 2022
totaled $839,036 which is 8% more than the $775,858 received in 2021, and is
11% than the $737,953 appropriated as PLF revenue for the 2022 budget. This is
the largest annual PLF receipt the library has ever received. The previous largest
amount was the $830,420 the library received in 2018.

The January, 2023 PLF receipts are $67,731, 2% more than the $66,584 received
in January, 2022. In December, as required by law, the Ohio Department of
Taxation issued a new estimate for 2023 revenue. This estimate sets the library's
expected receipts for the year at $824,855, rather than the $870,287 provided by
the July, 2022 estimate—a decrease of $45,432. The County Auditors' Offices
cerfified the library's revenue for this year based on the July, 2022 estimate, and
judging by past practice, will not issue a new certification based on this
December revision. The library’s 2023 budget is based on the certified, larger,
amount. If the revenue comes in at the lower estimate, we could see an
operational deficit for 2023.

2022 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Nov. Revenue = $68,646 Total Annual Revenue = $783,019
Nov. Expenses = $66,747 Total Annual Expenses = $811,671*
Difference $ 1,899 $ -28,552

General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on November 30

MPL Board Minutes 01/24/2023 TD 6



2022 Appropriaticn * Current 2022 Expenses® As Percentage
$939,814 $811,571 86%
*includes $200,000 transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation as of November 30

2022 Appropriation Total 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $611,571 82%

Unique Management: Unique Management’s November invoice was $19.70 for
2 placements. Mr. Dillie provided the Board with a quick reminder of the
services UM provides—contacting patrons with lost and billed items in hopes
getting those patrons to return that material. The library pays a set fee for each
referral to UM, and that fee is billed to the patron’s account automatically.

New Business

Director’'s Performance Evaluation: the Personnel Committee has met o review
the Director’s job performance and will discuss that evaluation with the Trustees
in Executive Session.

Ms. Repella moved to enter Executive Session atf 7:30 pm to discuss the
Director's job performance. Ms. Miller seconded.
Roll Call: ¥_Bartley _v¥__Milano _v__Miller _N__Repella _v__Ruff_v__Rutledge

Mr. Dillie was excused from the meeting.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Return to Regular Session at 7:40 pm. Ms. Ruff
seconded. Motion carried.

Mr. Dillie Returned to the meeting.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 22-01-13 to hire Tom Dillie as Library
Director of the Minerva Public Library at the salary and under the conditions
stated in the employment agreement [Atfachment B] effective January 19,
2023. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Dillie's retirement: Mr. Dillie provided a letter to Mr. Bariley officially giving

notice that he plans to retire form the library with a tentative last day of work of
July 30, 2023 [Attachment C].

MPL Board Minutes 01/24/2023 TD 7



Ms. Miller moved to accept, reluctantly, Mr. Dillie's letter of resignation. Mes.
Milano seconded. Motion carried.

Search Firm Services: the Trustees discussed the presentation earlier in the
meeting from Karen Miller of Bradbury Miller Associates, There was general
consensus that it made sense 1o advantage of the offer of donated services in
order to manage the search for a new Director most effectively.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 22-01-14 to engage Bradbury Miller
Associates to conduct the job search for the library’'s next Director. All services
provided by BMA consultants will be donated to the library free of charge and
for no other consideration. The library agrees to reimburse BMA for the cost of
any advertising associated with this search, and for the cost of a criminal
background check for the final job candidate if library chooses to have BMA
provide that service. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Search Committee: the Board will need to form a Search Committee to work
with BMA on the search process. The Committee is ad hoc and should consist
three Trustees. Ms. Miller expressed an interest in serving on the Committee and
Mr. Bartley asked that other Trustees who were interested email him directly.

Ms. Ruff moved to approve Resolution 22-01-15 to authorize Mr. Bartley, as Board
President, to appoint Trustees to an ad hoc Search Committee. Ms. Miller
seconded. Moftion carried unanimously.

Credit Card Compliance: as required by statute, Mr. Dillie reported that the the
library is complying with State law governing the use of credit cards by public
agencies.

Correspondence
None

Director’'s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,
which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count for 2021 was 56,197, 32% more than the
42,579 count for 2021. That increase is gratifying; it is also ho more than 60% of
the annual pre-pandemic door count totals. Total in-house circulation {physical
checkouts plus renewals) was 170,635, up 4,2% over 2021, Total circulation,
which includes loans to other libraries and downloadable content, was 232,898,
up 6.7% from 2021. Downloadable content saw another record year at 24,528
checkouts which is 10% of total circulation.

MPL Board Minutes §1/24/2023 TD 8



Accept Gifts—November

Reshtricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
From Alan Moser for adult materials
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 185.50*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 185.50

*Includes $40 each from Betty and Don Fortner, Jenny Greco, and Colleen Kelly,
and $50 from anonymous donor all in memory of Margene Krall,

In-kind Gifts none

Adjourn: Ms. Miller moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 pm. Ms. Repella
seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 23, 2023 at 46:30 pm in
the Community Meeting Room.

Board President Date

Minutes taken by Tom Dillie, Library Director

MPL Board Minutes 01/24/2023 TD Q



Attachment A, Minutes of the January 19, 2023 Board Meeting

FISCAL OFFICER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY
677 LYNNWOOQOD DRIVE
MINERVA, CHIO 44657

It is hereby agreed by and between the Board of Trustees of the Minerva Public Library,
hereinafter called the “Board” and Heather Husted, hereinafter called the “Fiscal Officer’, that
the said Board in accordance with its action as found in the minutes of the meeting held on
January 19, 2023, has and does hereby employ the said Heather Husted as Fiscal Officer from
for a period of one year with certain pay and benefits from January 19, 2023. The position of
Fiscal Officer is subject to the terms and conditions detailed in the Minerva Public Library
Employee Handbook and Personnel Policies unless otherwise noted in this agreement. In the
event the terms stated in this agreement are more generous, this agreement will control.

IT 1S AGREED:
1. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Both parties agree that said Fiscal Officer shall perform the duties of her office in and for the
Minerva Public Library, a public school district library, as prescribed by the laws of the State of
Ohio and by the rules, regulations and policies adopted by the Board. Further, the Fiscal Officer
shall fulfill the responsibilities outlined in the Fiscal Officer job description as adopted by the
Board and those outlined by the Ohio Revised Code (ORC 3375.36-3375.39) which places
accountability for library funds upon the Fiscal Officer.

2. OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Fiscal Officer shali inform the Board of any significant activities that have strong potential
for interfering with the job, and of offices held in associations beyond that normally expected by
the job description.

3. COMPENSATION

The annual compensation rate (as figured across 26 biweekly pay periods of $785.12 each) is
$20,413.00.

The Fiscal Officer will schedule her hours of work at her own discretion in order to meet the

duties and requirements of the position, but will provide regularly scheduled office hours in the
library each week.

Page 1 of 4 2/21/2023



4. BENEFITS

The Fiscal Officer is entitled to the same single-coverage health insurance subsidy provided to
full-time employees. Professional Organizations: The Library will pay the cost of the Fiscal
Officer's annual individual membership in the Ohio Library Council.

5. RETIREMENT

The Board provides retirement benefits through the Fiscal Officer's enroliment in the Ohio Public
Employees Retirement System (OPERS). The Board will contribute an amount equal to 14%
(or any other amount as required by law) of the Fiscal Officer’s income to this retirement fund.
The Fiscal Officer will be responsible for paying an amount equal to 10% of her gross income
(or any other amount as required by law) to OPERS through payroll deduction. If there are any
changes made in the OPERS program by the Ohio Legislature during the term of this contract,
this arrangement may be adjusted accordingly.

6. INDEMNIFICATION

MPL shall indemnify, defend and hold and save the Fiscal Officer, her heirs, administrators or
executors and each of them harmless from any and all actions and causes of action, claims,
demands, liabilities, losses, damage or expenses, of whatsoever kind and nature, including
judgments, interest and attorney fees and all other reasonable costs, expenses and charges
which the Fiscal Officer, her heirs, administrators, or executors and each of them, for any
reason resuiting from the Fiscal Officer's, her heirs, administrators or executors and each them
carrying out the terms and conditions of this agreement, except for gross negligence, willful
misconduct, or criminal acts or omissions on the part of the Fiscal Officer and provided further
that the Fiscal Officer, her heirs, administrators, executors or one of them promptly notifies the
Board of adverse claims or threatened actual lawsuits. The Fiscal Officer shall provide
complete cooperation to the Board, its attorneys and agents in such case to the extent possible.
The Board may provide insurance to carry out its responsibilities under this section.

7. EVALUATION

The Board will review the performance of the Fiscal Officer annually, and the Board's Personnel
Committee will inform the Fiscal Officer of the results of the evaluation.

8. TERMINATION

8.1 By the Board

Page 2 of 4 2/21/2023



The Board may terminate this agreement under the following circumstances:
8.1.1 Inthe event of death of Fiscal Officer

8.1.2 If the Fiscal Officer is unable to perform the duties by reason of medically certified
permanent physical or mental disability for a period of four months and upon 30 days prior
written notification of intent to terminate because of such absence or inability.

8.1.3  With or without cause, if the Fiscal Officer is given eight week’s notice or an amount
equal to eight week’s current salary, together with continuation of any existing insurance
benefits during such eight week period, providing that the Fiscal Officer has not been charged
with and convicted of any dishonest, fraudulent, or criminal act(s). Acceptance by the Fiscal
Officer of such in lieu of notice, pursuant to this provision, shall constitute a waiver and release
by the Fiscal Officer of any and all claims or causes of action the Fiscal Officer may have
against the Board, its employees, agents or assigns, arising from the Fiscal Officer's
employment with the Board or termination thereof. The Fiscal Officer may be required to
execute a release in consideration of or receipt of such termination benefits.

8.2 By the Fiscal Officer

The Fiscal Officer may terminate this agreement by giving written notice to the Board eight
weeks prior to the desired date of termination. During this eight week period, the Fiscal Officer
shall agree to perform all usual and customary duties of the office. If the Fiscal Officer fails to
give such notice, the Fiscal Officer shall receive only the salary earned to the date of
termination, and shall not be entitled to payment for accrued but unused vacation.

9. AMENDMENTS

This agreement may be altered or amended at any time by mutual written consent of the Fiscal
Officer and the Board.

10. TERM OF CONTRACT

The Board hereby hires and retains Fiscal Officer for the term from January 19, 2023 through to
the Library Board’s Organizational Meeting in January, 2024, Upon its effective date, this
agreement supersedss all previous agreements between the Fiscal Officer and the Board.

11. OTHER PROVISION

11.1 Bond - The Board shall maintain a fidelity bond on the Fiscal Officer in the amount of
$35,000. Inability to be bonded could result in termination of the Fiscal Officer.

Page 3 of 4 2/21/2023



11.2 Applicable Law - This agreement shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Ohio.

11.3 Other than terms explicitly provided as in Section 8, no further compensation is implied nor
expected upon voluntary or involuntary separation.

Fiscal Officer Date of Signature

President, Board of Trustees Date of Signature

Page 4 of 4 212172023



Attachment B, Minutes of the January 19, 2023 Board Meeting

DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY
677 LYNNWOOD DRIVE
MINERVA, OHIO 44657

It is hereby agreed by and between the Board of Trustees of the Minerva Public Library, hereinafter
called the “Board” and Thomas W. Dillie, hereinafter called the “Director”, that the said Board in
accordance with its action as found in the minutes of the meeting held on January 19, 202, has and
does hereby employ the said Thomas W. Dillie as Library Director for a period of one year with certain
pay and benefits at the beginning of the 2023 “pay year” starting December 26, 2022. The position of
Director is subject to the terms and conditions detailed in the Minerva Public Library Employee
Handbook and Personnel Policies unless otherwise noted in this agreement. In the event the terms
stated in this agreement are more generous, this agreement will control.

IT IS AGREED:
1. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Director shall perform the duties and responsibilities of the Library Director in accordance with the
MPL policies and regulations and shall perform the services for MPL as set forth in the Director's job
description.

2. OTHER ACTIVITIES

The Director shall inform the Board of any significant activities that have strong potential for interfering
with the job, and of offices held in associations beyond that normally expected by the job description.

3. COMPENSATION

Annual compensation rate (as figured across 26 biweekly pay periods at an hourly rate of $34.67) shall
be $72,113.60. The Director will provide at least 80 hours of work or authorized leave in each pay
period. The compensation of the Director shall be paid in equal biweekly instaliments of $2,773.60 in
accordance with the policy of the Board, to be effective as of the pay period beginning on December
26, 2022 with a first pay date of January 12, 2023

4. BENEFITS

The Director’s benefits are calculated in accordance with the MPL Employee Handbook and in like
manner as those for all other full-time employees of MPL, with the exception of the crediting of vacation
and sick leave as described below.

Page 1 of 4 12/17/2020



Vacation: The Director will be credited with 200 hours paid vacation to be available as of December 26,
2022. In addition, the Director may carry over from one contract year to another up to a maximum of 40
hours unused vacation leave.

Sick Leave: The Director will be credited with 120 hours paid sick leave to be available as of December
26, 2022. The Director may carryover from calendar year to year up to a maximum of 1440 hours
credited but unused sick leave.

Personal Time: The amount of paid personal leave credit will be set at 16 hours paid personal leave for
use on or between December 26, 2022 and December 24, 2023.

Professional Organizations: The Library will pay the cost of the Director’'s annual individual membership
in the Ohio Library Council, as well as $100 toward the Director’s annual individual membership in the
American Library Association and allied crganizations.

5. RETIREMENT

The Board participates in the provision of employee retirement benefits through the Ohio Public
Employees Retirement System (OPERS). The Board will contribute an amount equal to 14% (or any
other amount as required by law) of the Director's gross wages that are considered earnable income as
defined by the retirement system to this retirement fund. The Director is required to enroll in this
system and be responsible for paying an amount equal to 10% of his gross income (or any other
amount as required by law) to OPERS through payroll deduction. If there are any changes made in the
OPERS program by the Ohio Legislature during the term of this contract, this arrangement may be
aufomatically adjusted accordingly.

6. INDEMNIFICATION

MPL shall indemnify, defend and hold and save the Director, his heirs, administrators or executors and
each of them harmless from any and all actions and causes of action, claims, demands, liabilities,
losses, damage or expenses, of whatsoever kind and nature, including judgments, interest and attorney
fees and all other reasonable costs, expenses and charges which the Director, his heirs, administrators,
or executors and each of them, for any reason resulting from the Director's, his heirs, administrators or
executors and each them carrying out the terms and conditions of this agreement, except for gross
negligence, willful misconduct, or criminal acts or cmissions on the part of the Director and provided
further that the Director, his heirs, administrators, executors or one of them promptly notifies the Board
of adverse claims or threatened actual lawsuits. The Director shall provide complete cooperation to the
Board, its attorneys and agents in such case to the extent possible. The Board may provide insurance
fo carry out its responsibilities under this section.

7. EVALUATION

Page 2 of 4 12/17 /2020



The Board will review the performance of the Director annually or more often as deemed appropriate by
the Board. The Board's Personnel Committee will inform the Director of the results of the evaluation.

8. TERMINATION
8.1 By the Board

The Board may terminate this agreement under the following circumstances:
8.1.1 Inthe event of death of the Director.

8.1.2 If the Director is unable to perform the duties by reason of medically certified permanent
physical or mental disability for a period of 125 days and upon 30 days prior written notification of intent
to terminate because of such absence or inability.

8.1.3  With or without cause, if the Director is given eight week’s notice or an amount equal to eight
week’s current salary (minus any tax, retirement, or other required deductions), fogether with
continuation of any existing insurance benefits during such eight week period, providing that the
Director has not been charged with and convicted of any dishonest, fraudulent, or criminal act(s).
Acceptance by the Director of such salary in lieu of notice, pursuant to this provision, shall constitute a
waiver and release by the Director of any and all claims or causes of action the Director may have
against the Board, its employees, agents or assigns, arising from the Director's employment with the
Board or termination thereof. The Director may be required to execute a release in consideration of or
receipt of such termination benefits. Although the Director shall continue to receive full insurance
benefits and salary during an eight week severance period, no additional paid benefits shall accrue
(e.g., vacation, sick leave, or paid personal benefit time).

8.2 By the Director

The Director may terminate this agreement by giving written notice to the Board four weeks prior to the
desired date of termination. During this four week period, the Director shall agree to perform all usual
and customary duties of the office. If the Director fails to give such notice, the Director shall receive
only the salary earned to the date of termination, and shall not be entitled to payment for accrued but
unused vacation.

9. AMENDMENTS

This agreement may be altered or amended at any time by mutual written consent of the Director and
Board.

10. TERM OF CONTRACT

Page 3 of 4 12/17/2020



The Board hereby hites and retains the Director for the term from December 26, 2022 through to the
Library Board’s Organizational Meeting in January, 2024. Upon its effective date, this agreement
supersedes all previous agreements between the Director and the Board.

11. OTHER PROVISION

11.1 Liability Insurance and/or Bond - The Board shall maintain coverage under a Library liability
insurance policy and/or require a fidelity bond on the Director as deemed appropriate by the Board.
Inability to be bonded could result in termination of the Director.

11.2 Applicable Law - This agreement shall be governed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Chio.

11.3 Other than terms explicitly provided as in Section 8, no further compensation is implied nor
expected upon voluntary or involuntary separation.

Director Date of Signature

President, Board of Trustees Date of Signature

Page 4 of 4 12/17/2020



Attachment C, Minutes of the January 19, 2023 Board Meeting

MINERVA

PUBLIC LIBRARY
Reade®Explore #Discover
677 Lynnwood Dr. « Minerva OH 44657

330-868-4101 ® Fax 330-868-4267
www.minervalibrary.info

January 12, 2023

Roger Bartley
President, Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees

Hello Roger,

As | have discussed with you and the Board | would like to retire later this year
with a tentative last day of work of July 31, 2023. | have not yet filed any nofice
with OPERS, and, unftil | do, that retirement date could be moved to laterin the
year if the search for a new Director is extended and the Board would need me
to stay on a bit longer. | appreciate the good working relationship I've had with
the Board during my tenure. And | especially value the support and expertise
you've provided as Board President. Your institutional knowledge of the library
and the community, as well as your patience when sorting out problems have
been invaluable. My goal for the last few months here is 1o fidy up as much as
possible so the next Director can focus on the bigger picture rather than on
fixing small problems. | have enjoyed my years working here at Minerva Public
Library but it is time for someone with new enthusiasm and fresh ideas to take
charge and move the library forward.

Sincerely,

Tom Dillie, Library Director



Minerva Public Library

December, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
February, 2023 Board
Meeting

Revenve Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Z 40 | obed

%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Buneisdg-uoN snosue|jesiiy - BUIO  Q000-Z62-0001
%YFZ LY  95/85% AN 00°000°1$ sjuslUesINgUISY SoUBINSUl 0000-228-0001
%0000  v81EF 1% PLZY LS 00°0% swAediong o) spuniay  0000-128-0001
%0000  08/2%- 05°12$ 00°0% {AdvHEIT NOLYYd A1100 [d1SAyswooy Bugesiy jo jelued  LL0Z-1£8-0001
%00C6LL  OT'8LS- 0e'6lls 0000L$ s[esay Jo} sa1/ddng Jo 9[8S  QOC0-0Z8-0001
%ETL'BY  LE'BEBS 69°190'7$ 00°000°ES SjUSWISaAU| UO SpUSpIAI 1O 1S2I8jU|  0000-L0L-0001
%0000  000% 0003 000% suoljeuog] pUE SRIS) ‘SUCKNGUILOD - JBUK  G000-068-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0003 000% sesseusng - sUORNGUUOY pajollsalun 0000-258-0001
%8990 £8°86L'C%- £8'861'9% 000003 S[enpIAIPU[ - SUCRNOLIUCD PIDLYSSIUN 0000-159-000)
%0000 000% 00'0% 000% SUOIBPUNO - SUCHNALIUCD pjolIsay  0000-£12-0001
%0008 00°002$ 0000843 00°005°1$ { ONIQYTY HINWINNS HLNOAISSSSBUISNY - SUCKNAQUIUGD pelomsey 8L0Z-219-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°08% 00°0% $0550UISNY - SUCHNJIRUCD PRIOMISSY  0000-219-0001
%0000  00°0% 00'0% 00°0% S[enpIApU| - SUSINGLIUCY Pslolissy 0000~} 15-000L
%U89'67)  Sh8PLS- Sreros 00°005% {334 xvdlseed pue sauld uohed - :BUYO 85£0-66E-0001
%LGLBL  SEPSES G9'GRE"LS 00°062'1$ {43dvd HIALNd}ssed pue ssulg uosed - U L8E0-665-000)
%0000 G8'9L%- Ggal$ 00°0% $894 pUue s34 Uohed - JBUl Q000-685-0001
%0000  000% 000% 00°0% S884 Jeulwag pue SseD Uoled 0000-095-000L
%.G1'891L  9£TC0'LE- IR AAEA 00°008'1$ Bwosu| SUIREN pelesado-ulod uoned 0000-0vE-000L
%0000 000L%- 000LS 00°0% {334 AYvD 1SOTewoou] wey| 1807 pue seuld uoled PLE0-01LE-000L
%08, FETFS 99'/51% 00°002% {W311 1SOT}ewoou| wey 1S0T pUE Sl UoNed ZLEC-0LE-000F
%ECELLL  £4T9%- AR 00°05c$ {334 » SaNIdrewWooy| Weyl 1507 pue seuld uoded | LE£0-0L€-0001
%O0F Ll ¥8SFTTE ¥8°8ve'07$ 00°€0L'8L% {02 YNVISNNIODJeIRIS - pund Aleigi alland  £100-0¥Z-0001
%FESELL  0TZLS0Z$- 0Z°190°2L1% 00°'655°LSLS {00 T10HHVYIkEIelS - pund Aleiar 2And  2L00-0¥2-0001
%LESELL  LL009'8LS- LL'SBR'9Vos 00'562'895% {002 Muvisiews - pund Aeigr adnd 1 1O0-0¥Z-000 )
%0000 00'0$ 000$ 00°0% Piy-u|-SjUEID) 21E)S PejolIsey  Q000-TZZ-000)
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 000% Ply-Ul-SIUEIS) [BIaPE] PSPOUISSY  0000-2L2-000L
%EEH'ET  €8'TTS 81 /% 000c$ SoXe] 8007 - JSUID  CO00-06L-0001
poAIIaYy aoue[eg anuoAay 31ebpng SWEN IUN0IIY apos Junooaay
% LA 1eBpng leuiq
[e18USD Q00 pUng
ZT0T/LEMCL 4O sY
pung Ag
L "£20TA NVN SNBSS aNUSAaY

Nd 0E L £C0Z/9L/E ALNNOD YHVLS "AMYHEIT 2I79Nd YAYININ



Z o g ebed

%980F9l 1lEZelers- LL'GOL'TET 1S 00'£88°06/5 ‘[e10] poday
%0000  96°080°9/€$- 96'080'0.€% 00'0% ‘[ej01-9ns Log¥ pund
%0000 Q0000'00£%- 00°000'00S% 00'0% u| - sigjsuel]  QOCO-LE6-1L00%
%0000  000$ 00°0% 0008 SUBWSSINQUISY B3UBINSU|  JO00-C/8-100F
%0000 oFEL0'sig- SV'EL0GLS 00'0% fleuocq eyeis3 SNb3ls[enpIAIpU] - suokndLUoD peolIseIln FZ0Z-160-LO0Y
%0000 0§°/90'L$- 05°/90°1% 00°0$ S[ENPIAIPUT - SUORNQUILOY PajoMsaIUN  0000-159-LOCk
panlasay ajuefeg SNUSADY 1ebpng SWEN JUNo23Yy apoo JUNnoady
% QLA yobpng leutd
speloud [eydes Loot :pung
%ZO0PLL LT LPL'SOLS- L2 ¥20'958% 00°¢88°05.8 e101-qng 000} pun4
ZTOTILETL JO SV
pund Ag
L'€202A NN sSNiElS SNUJADY

thd OE:L¥-¥ EC0E/OLIT

ALNNOD MHVLS "AUVHEI O1I18Nd YAHANIN



¥ 10 | 2beg -uclELLIOII DEJ0AJSS Sioaliel Hoday
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 0o0$ o0°0% D00% {STYNQISSTJIOUS-NONISSUEIES G £000-0LL-0Z1-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% ooos 00'0% 00704 no'o$ {83NddNs 30[440}e=nddng saeisiuLpY [BI9USS)  Z000-LSP-0LL-000}
%000°001 00°0% 00°005% 000 00'005% 000% 00'0% {Zz/t ucneuog snowAucuy roA¥senddng  €Z02-05+-011L-0001
260007001 00°0% 00000 00°0% 00'000'F$ 00708 00°0% {8311ddNS SNINYHDOYdIseNddns  §1L00-05+-0L1L-000L
%1897 00036 00'05% 00°0$ 00'000'cS 00°0% 00°0% {pund [omod}saoiues paOBIUCY pUB RESELDING - IS0 ZEE0-068-0LL-000L
20000 056912 00'0% 00'0% 055912 0o0'os 00708 {pun4 Ispuri5}seoinias PAlSEAUDD PUR paseydng - U0 LEEQ-DEE-011-0001
%00F St o0elzs ou'zzes 00°0% 000054 000$ 00°0% Se0IAIRG POIYRIHOD PUB peSBUoIng - SN0 0000-065-011-000L
%0060 00'0% 00°0% po'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% seopuag [oNuos [eusiel Aleld]  0000-09€-GLL-000L
%0000 00'0% 0003 00"0% ooos 00°0% 00°0% {1d Jumib v ey BUsnseaAag popeuo) pue paseudind  B10Z-00£-01 1-0001
%0000 00'0% 0008 00°0% oo'o$ 0003 00°03% {vHEIT NOIEVL ATICA [M1STHIsecnss pelobluo] pue paseyaind  210Z-00€-041-0001
%000°0 ooog 000% 00°0% (e 0G0$ 00°0% sysusg WawAadwaun d 0000-L62-011-0001
%lelee o0gi88 00°'S6¥S 00°0% ooose'Ls 000% oo'o% ucyesuadinon sIS40M O 0000-522-0LL-0001
%0000 o0 00°0% 00°0% 000t 00°0% co'os SoURINSUI UOISIA  Q00G-FZZ-0LL-000)
%0000 0004 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% SoUeInsy| [elUSa  000Q-EZZ-0LL-000)
%89.L L6 oL'6e$ 08'45F¢ 00°0$ 00°GLr o0'0$ ooog aoueInsU e 00C0-ZZZ-0LL-000L
%0G9°96 voorLLe oL P06'ZES 00°0% 00°Sr0'veES 00'0% 0o0s eouRINSU| UoREZIRNASOH / JEJIPSIN  00CC-1Z22-01L-0001
%8rR'SE or'oLes QLPEL'YE 0o 91'5¥0'5% 00°0% 000% QIESIPEN 0 0CGC-ELZ-0L1-000L
%9ET 56 6L YSETE 89°8.L0' L¥S 00°0% Freer'svs 0003 000% wesAg wewsIney saafolduig Saang oG A 0oce-L LE-0L L0001
%96 1G 08'L82s 0T OF9'ELE 0G'0% 00°ZEB'ELE 00°0% o00% {SUDHOM SDIAYASISeUEES 0 S000-0)L-0LL-000L
BT TE £91.2% £5°92Z'S$ 00'0$ 00°00%'t$ 0008 0008 {salniisansissueles d #000-0LL-0LL-000L
%EBLEE 8EZSL'ELS Zrrrl'asls 000% 00°268'112% ooog 00°0% {STYNOISSIACUJ-NONISSIEES G £000-0LL-0L1-000L
%EGI'66 ] E= 1K DB'LBZ'9FS 000% 20'ES¥'OrE o0'oé o00g {sy3oVNvINlseleesS 0 Z000-0LL-041L-000L
%boL L6 5. e26'L$ BlL'GFE % 000% ¥6°8LZ7'98% oo 000% {SAVIVE IALLYHLSININGYISSIEeS @ L000-0LL-01L-000L
%000°0 00°0% noog o004 ooag 000% o0og SaUBeS G G000-0LL-0LL-0001
%000°0 00°0% oo 00'0% 00°0% 0o 0008 {SIYTVS IALYRLSININCAYIsSUBES A L000-00L-0L L-000L
%0000 00°0% oo'og 60’0 0oog 000 o008 {asuadxg e g| PoJHBUID - UKD 0Z0Z-0645-001-000L
%0000 00°0% 000$ 00'0% 00°0% ovos 02008 {Z/1 uaeUo( snowAUOLY yinoAlsaddng  €202-05¥-001-0001
saumypuadxg QIUEfEeg sainipuadxd (LA SIUBIQEINIIF J0L uvonendoxdidy RoRnsniby Lg/ZL BEN JUNOIY 3pos JUN0sYY
o LA paleguINIusury SJAIDSIY ALY leury ajuelquInaugy Iqueaquinoug
10} pealasay Jcy paalassy
TTTBLTVES ‘souelEg ysed [e10 ),
65 286'79$ ‘@ouBjeg po|ood-UON
€9'vea’LLTh 2oUeRE PR00d
jeisuacy “ECB =l
ZTOT/LEEL SO 8V
pund Ag
L"£20ZA NYI smelg uoneudosddy

Wd 80:eb¥y €202/8L/2

ALNNOD MYV1S “AdvHan OM8Nd VARININ



¥ 1o z abed "UoELLICIUl pajoaies sjoafjel noday
%¥9) L] ZE' LoV 80'aL0’LLE 00°0% 00005 CLE 0008 00'0% se9 [BINBN  0000-£9€-01.2-0001
%8¥L 08 L1'65% 63'075% 00°0% 00'009% 0C'0% 00'0% sbemag pue Jajepn,  0000-29€-0LZ-0001
%B55'56 97'989% ¥LLLLGLS 00°0% 00°000'028 00°0% 00°0$ fpU2s3  0000-L98-01LZ-0001
%L¥le8 15°999'G$ 6¥'290°928 00°0% Do'szL LS 00°0% 00°0% ang Aunosg g Jledsy wiew Apedold - 1910 0000-6£E-012-0001
%000 001 00°0% 0O'982 LS 00°0% DO'9sL' LS ao'0s 00°0% [erOWSY Usell  0000-FEE-0LE-000L
%08Y'1L9 ¥5ESF 0L SF¥9'0LE 00°0% nogel'/Z§ 0o'o% 00'0% wawdinbz uc Jedayd pue souRUSIIEIN  00D0-ZEE-0L2-0CL
%S596'S6 66'ZPES LO°251°8% 00°0% 00°00S'BS 00°0% 00°0% aucydsleL  0000-LZE-0LE-0001
%000°0 000¢ 000% 00°0% no'og 00'0% 00°0% uoljesuackucy ,SI9NIOA O 0000-52Z-012-060L
%000°0 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% Do'0% 0% 00°0% alsipo 0 0000-ELZ-GLE-000L
%000°0 0008 0c'o$ 00°0% oo od 00°0% 00°0% weysAg eilalley seadcdWwg allqnd o0 O 0000~LLZ-0+2-0001
%0000 oon$ 00°08% 00°0% ooed 6o'0% 00°0% {SHIHHOM IDINYTSISBURES O 5000-011-012-0001
%56 Ly L5'eLe e 6¥'92LLS 00°0% 00°009'cS 00°0% 00°0$ {14dNS ONISSADCHC @ ONIDOTYLYDIsenddng -ual0  8000-65t0Z 10001
%99¢°0Z YER6/S 99°¢02% 00708 00000 LS 00'0% 00'0% UDREULC)U] PUE S[ELSiE AIBIGIT -JSWI0  0000-61+-0Z1-000L
%000°0 60'00t$ 00°0% 00°0% Bl 00°0% 00°0% UoRRIOISEY pue Jeday [Eusjey Aeid  0000-2L-0Z L0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0¢ 00°0% 00'0% sabiley) / 5994 ueeT AmIqUa]  0000-SLFOZ1L-000L
2600070 co'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% UORELLIO] pLE Sa0ideg PIndwo)  0000-FL#-GZL-000L
%500°99 08658 LS 0T 0¥9'zs 00°0% 00000+ 00°0% 00°0% {HINOA sieu=iEN [ensihopny}sieuslely IBRSIKCIPNY  900Z-£LF-0ZL-0C6L
%0000 0c'00z$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°002$ 00°0% 00°0% {500 HLNOAISIELREN [EnsInaIpnY  $00Z-€1#-0Z1-000L
%BYS G £E/5L°ES [9°T5T'TTE 000% 00°000°92% 00°0% 00°0% {LNALINOD F1BVAYOINAMOQISIELSIRIY [EeNnSINGIPNY  L00L-ELF-021-000)
ohGYE0F BEZLLPS L9'2ZE'es 00°0% 00°00G'8% 00 D0°0% {LINay sleusiEl [ensnopnylsjEusiely [EnsIAolpny  900L-¢ 10210001
%eIRIB 88514 £5°850'28 00°0% o8’ LLZ IS 00°0% 00°0% sleslpolad  DODO-ZL#-0Z1-000L
A7 £9°92% 1822¥8 00°0% o0ooss 00°0% 0008 {pund syjoog Ynpy allfdlsieydued pue sioog  ZZ02-LLP-0ZL-000L
%L¥o 08 BE°185°CS 1S 8LE YIS 00°0% 00'004°8L$ 00°0% 00703 {5008 "Ld3d HLNOAISIeUdWE puE soog  0002-L L0 1-000L
2%9Z1 86 RG'Z0VE ¥ I60°1ES 00°0% 00°005°LZ% 00°0% 00°0% 0084 "1d3d Lnavisiesydwed pue syoog  000L-LL#-0Z1-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 0008 ov'as 00°0% 00°0% {issoly-syoog ynpy uoneuCOlsIONdWE PUE $4008  60L0-LLE-0Z1L-0C0L
%0000 coo$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% sielidwed pue syoog  0000-LL¥-0ZL-000L
%0000 oo'og 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 uoiesuadwo] SO A 0000-52Z-0Z1-000L
%0000 co'0% 00703 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% souBINSU[ UOISIA  0DO0-FEZ-0Z L-00CL
%0000 00'0% 00703 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% souzInsul [EUad  0000-£ZZ-02L-00CL
%0000 00°03% 00°0% 0o0'o$ oo0a$ 00°0% 00°0% souemsuj of]  OD0O-CEL-0C L-000L
%0000 0% 00°0% oo'o$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% soleInsl| uolezIeldsoH / |BIPBN 0000-LZ2-0Z1-0001
%000°0 0c'0% 00°0% oo 00°0% 00°0% 000% 2sapel Q  0000-E1L2-0Z1-000L
%0000 0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 0008 WSISAS JusWwaugey seedoldws 21jqnd OO d  0000-LLZ-021-0601
sainypuadxy aueey sumipuadicg gL SIUBHWNIUT J0) uoneudoxddy ysunsnlpy el BWEN JUNO2DY B8P0 JUNOIDY
o (LA pajaquinausun BAIASIY JURAMND Ieuld SoueIquINoug asueIqUINIU]
10§ panlasay 10) PoAIasSOy
ZZOE/LERZ)L 1O SV
pund Ag
L'EZ0EA NV sme)g uoneudosddy

Nd 80E¥¥ £20g/al/ie ALNNOD YMHYLS "AMYHEN OIMENd YAMIANIN



4o ¢ abed ‘UONBULIBIU peloales Sjoopal Hoday
%ZEL L8 Lzl 85'982'6% 00°0% 00°005'2% oo'0% 00°0% {ABopuyos) uogeuLCUeUIO - 18UI0  L1§0-0685-082-000)
%0000 00'0% o0'0% 00°0% 0o'0$ o0'0% oco% BUYG- IR 0000-086-0£Z-0001
%059'99 P9'00$ oeesly 00°0% 00°00Z$ 00'0% o00% sUslesINGUIERY PUE SPUNSY  0COG-055-082-0001
%ETEOE o0'zes 00'8PE 00°0% 0001 00'0% co0% SJUBWISSASSY pue sexel d 0000-025-052-0001
%TYOSL STEYE'FE 5L°I5T'9LE 00703 00'£0Z'LEE 00'0% o008 sdiysiequiely pue seng  000C-D1S-0£Z-0001
%0000 no-cogs 00'0% 00°0% 00°00E% 00°0% 00'0% e[esay I} paseyRInd salddhg  0000-+5-0£Z-0001
%000°001 00'0% 00°000'cS 00°0% 00'000'c$ 00'0% 0008 {53 ddns 301440)s=1ddng sAegsIULPY [BIsUsD  J000-LG¥-052-0001
%0000 noog 20°0% 00'0% 0008 oo0'0% 0008 {I’s $DAS HALNJWO3ISe0IMSeg PelcElUOD pUE pasayRIngd - syl #LO0-06€-0£2-0001
%LGT 86 iAo 15°152'61% 6o'0% 00°009'61$ 00'0% 0008 SRS PRREIUOD pUE Pas2Uoind -BUl0  Q000-0B£-0£2-000L
9%000°00L 000% 00'eb0'e 000% 00°8¥0'ss oo 00°0% s994 Jylomen Bupunoooy wicHun  GOO0-ZLE-0EZ-000L
%BLE'L8 00°008% 0000L'ZE 0008 00'00g'e$ o000 00°0% saopuag Bugpny  0000-1AE-0£2-0001
%LEL LS 6'851% LLLee'ss c00% 00'055's$ ooeg 00'0% S2SES] PUB SIUSY  Q0OO-LSE-0£Z-000L
%002'96 00s$ hlipszad 00°0% 00°0$Z$ oood 00°0% swnisld puog Aepld  0000-£PE-0SZ-000L
%000°001 poot 00°225'68 0008 00ZL5'8% o0 00'0% swiniwald saueinsuf Apsdold G000 LYE-0EZ-0001
%k IE5L Do'glLe 00°09E$ 00'0$ 00'8.¥% 00°0¢ 00'0% Ayoiiand pue Bugulid sUoiealunuwoy - 18O 0000-6ZE-0EZ-000L
%000'C 00°00¢% o004 c00% 00°002% 0o 00'0% {sav AONYOVA JTAOTJNTIOUSIHAADY  01D0-GES-0SZ-000L
%000°C 00°05% Do0% 000% o0'0s$ 0oog 000% {SNOILYONand g sav voaHbusiierdy  6000-GZE-0ET-000L
%0000 00°0% D0'0% 60'0% 00°0% oocg 000% Buguite  0000-¥ZE-0SZ-000L
9080719 P8 LIS 9LZZIS 000§ oo oozs 00'0% ooog sbeysod  0000-ZZ£-0£Z-0001
%000°00L o0o$ 00'SLL' 1S 00'0% 0U'SILLE 00°0% 00'0% asuadxg Bugeap pue PARIL  OD0D-CLE-0EZ-000L
%000'0 oS 000% 00°0% 000 000% 00'0% 8894 pue send  0000-LLE-GEZ-000L
20007001 oco$ 00°52eS oood oosEes 00°0% 00°0% slyauag abuig sshofdz] JaWi0 - 1SN0 0000-662-0EZ-00G1
900070 000% 00°0% 00704 00708 o0 00°0% sjysuag eoUBINSU - 18I0 00D0-6ZZ-DET-000L
%000°0 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uoesusdilod SINIOM O 0000-52Z-DEZ-000F
%0000 00'0% oo'os 00°0% no'eg 00'0% 007035 souBRINSUI UOISIA  0000-FEZ-0EC-000)
%000°0 00'0% oc'og 00°0% oo'cg ooog co'0% soueInsy| [RlUST  0000-EZZ-0E£Z-0001
%000°0 000% ooos 00°0% 0o0% 0003 co0% souBINSU| &Y 00CC-Z2Z-052-0001
%0000 onog 000% 00°0% DO'0% o0'0% coos S0UBINSU| UCIRZIENASOH / IE9IPSIN 0000~ LZE-0EZ-0001
%0060 on'0g o00% 0008 00'0% 00'0% coo% aleaipei 0 00GC-ELT-DET-000)
%0050 o00% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0508 WelsAg JuawInzy seafoida 21and oG O 00601 Le-022-0001
%0000 bl 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% {SHYTYS ALY LISININGYISSUEES O LODO-0LL-0£2-000)
%1.21°68 LLTEVE £T°195'cs 00'0% D0°000'b$ o00g 000% sHed 3 selddng Jedeyjeoususiuiel] Auedold  00O0-ZSY0LZ-000L
%00b'58 oo'eze W RAR 600% 00°005% 0008 00°0% $BASE PPRIUCD PUE PSSEUDIN - 1DUID  0000-08€-01Z-000L

samupusdxgy asueleg saNpusdxg LA  SIURIGIUINIUT 10} uonetdoaddy usunsnipy LEZL LEZL aweN Juno3y Jpog JUNocIoYy
9% LA paJsquinausur] aAI9SaY JUAMND Teulq BIUBIGUINDUT IoUBRUNIUT
10} poAdasay 10} paalasay
ZZOT/LEMT) JO 8Y
pund Ag
1'€20ZA NV snje}g uonerdoiddy

Wd 80 Et'¥ EC0E/9LIE ALNNOD MHVLS "AHvHgi 2118Nd YAHZNIN



‘UGIBULIOILI pRISS]9S Sioayal Hodsy

740 ¥ obiey
%LPGER £8°508'261% £1°956'8/6% 00°0% a5 LZ8'60L'1E 00°0% 00°966'L$ Jejo] Hodsy
%6801 SE0LE'LLLE 80°6E£9'FLS 00°0% 97 ei0'0eLS 0008% 00965°LS ‘[EIOL pund spefoid [ended
%B0L'9L P P6L P 97'G08S 00'0% 0G'000°SS 00°0% 00'0% {pun |puuadanhuswdnbg pue smywng  L202-05.-09/-100F
%0062 95°88L'Z1E TV iST v a00g O O00'GLS 00°0% 00'955'LS wawidinb3 pus inywng  DO00-0S.-09-L00%
%0000 IFELO'GLE 0OCS 00'0% oreL06L$ D008 00'0% {ueneuod aeisg sbzisuawsaoidw] BulpINg  ¥Z02-0v.L-094-1L.00F
%0000 DD'000'SE Do0% 000% 00°000'6% oo'o$ 00'0% {pung lsuuogophuawencid) puet  [Z02-02.-08L-L00K
%0PE 92 D056 0ES o0 L¥O'vE 0U'0g 00°000'G1$ oocg 000% WalWeADidwi pUET  0000-022-09.-100F
%L06'5E 08 For'eS 0Z°5£5's$ 0008 00°000'51% 0008 00°0% senlioed Uo Jisdey pus souBUSUEN  0000-LE£E-08.£-100F
gh—..u._ﬁ.:&ﬁ_xm sauejeg MO._E_—.‘_.—QQKN dlA 9JuBIqUnBOUZ 10) :o_um_hn_o._mnd._ u:mﬂhh:.ﬂﬂdq LSicL LERL QLEN JUNO0IDY QR0 JUNOASY
% QLA palaquunauaug BAJaSAY AN jeulq souelqUINIUg asuelquInIug
10 parlasay 10} PaAIaSHY
95'8¥1'685% ‘sdugleg ysed [BjoL
G00% ‘aoueey pajood-UoN
96'9%1 '685% ‘aouEled pajocd
spalol euden  pung
%6EL 6 SP96¥'SLE 5918964 a00g 0L FlL8'6E0'LE 000 0003 ‘elel, pund [2lausg
%0000 on'0g 000% 00°0% oo'0$ 0008 0003 {esuadxg WeD 61 prod)sesn Bupueuly oy -BUIC  0Z0Z-066-066-0001
%0000 OLFIY LS co'0$ 00708 DLyt Lg 0003 000 sapuabunuel  0000-DE6-0£6-0001
%000°001 o0°0% 00°000°008% 00°0% a0 000'008% o00g 0003 mE -si@susl] 4 0000-0L6-016-000)
%0060 00'000°C8 0o0% 0008 DO'000'ES 000% 0o0$ wawidinbd pue ainwng - 0000-05/-09/-000)
saamupuadxg 2oueeg saunypusdx3 Q14 o9URIGUNoUS JOf vogeudosddy aunsnipy Le/gL LEZL SWBN JUNON2Y BpOD UNOISY
o ALA pRISgLUNIUBUL BAIISTY JUILIND [euis aTUBIqWNOIUT souRIqUINIug
0} PAIAIOSON 410} panlasay
CEOT/LEL IO SY
pung Ag
1'£202A N1l smelg uoneudoiddy

Nd 20:8¥1 €20Z/9L/2

ALNMOD MHY1S "AdvHAN JMENd YA ININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 4:44:12 PM

Bank Reconciliation UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 12/31/2022
Posted 1/27/2023 2:51:23 PM
Prior UAN Balance: $913,406.93
Receipts: + $73,838.98
Payments: - $55,263.69
Adjustments: + -$43.04
Current UAN Balance as of 12/31/2022; $931,939.18
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 12/31/2022: $931,939.18
Entered Bank Balances as of 12/31/2022: $931,889.98
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
QOutstanding Payments: - $50.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $99.20
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 12/31/2022: $931,939.18
Balances Reconcited
Reconciliation Notes
Deflating Bank Errors: $99.20

DEPOSIT NOT ON BANK STATEMENT

Governing Board Signatures

There are no outstanding receipts as of 12/31/2022.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 12/31/2022.

Page1of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 4:44:13 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.1

Reconciled Date 12/31/2022

Posted 1/27/2023 2:51:23 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Differsnce

Primary PRIMARY $230,278.36 $256,946.72 $257,024.01 §77.29
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,688.47 $21,697.38 $21,697.38 $0.00
Investment CD0727186 $21,510.56 $21,514.10 $21,514.10 $0.00
Investment CcD082817 $21,752.53 $21,756.11 $21,756.11 $0.00
fnvestment CNB-Saving $255,529.22 $256,352.10 $256,175.61 -$176.49
Investment HNB-Saving $50,014.45 $50,027.05 $50,027.05 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $303,412.34 $303,424.72 $303,424.72 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $913,456.93 $931,980.18 $931,889.08 -599.20

Page 2 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 4:44:13 PM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 12/31/2022
Posted 1/27/2023 2:51:23 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor [ Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6850 10/21/2022 Jim Knight $50.00
$50.00

Page 3of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 4:44:13 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 12/31/2022
Posted 1/27/2023 2:51:23 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 529-2022 12/01/2022 PAYCHEX $1,575.04
PRIMARY Electronic 530-2022 12/01/2022 PAYCHEX $127.60
PRIMARY Electronic 531-2022 12/02/2022 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $142.28
PRIMARY Electronic 532-2022 12/02/2022 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 533-2022 12/02/2022 QUILL CORPORATION $77.50
PRIMARY Electronic 534-2022 12/02/2022 [INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $209.00
FRIMARY Electronic 535-2022 12/02/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,750.98
PRIMARY Electronic 536-2022 12/02/2022 House Cleaning Genie $212.01
PRIMARY Electronic 537-2022 12/02/2022 KATHRYN A. HELLER $61.12
PRIMARY Electronic 538-2022 12/05/2022 Kanopy Inc. $14.40
PRIMARY Electronic 539-2022 12/05/2022 OVERDRIVE $770.48
PRIMARY Electronic 540-2022 12/05/2022 WMary Ellen Gooding $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 541-2022 12/05/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $93.31
PRIMARY Electronic 542-2022 12/06/2022 TREASURER, STATE QF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 543-2022 12/06/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $682.24
PRIMARY Electronic 544-2022 12/12/2022 House Cleaning Genle $333.15
PRIMARY Electronic 545.2022 12/12/2022 ]l.ll\]thUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $49.25
PRIMARY Electronic 546-2022 121212022 Anna Minor $133.36
PRIMARY Electronic 547-2022 12/112/2022 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 548-2022 12/13/2022 MORNING JOURNAL $126.10
PRIMARY Electronic 549-2022 12/13/2022 copeco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 550-2022 12/13/2022 DEMCO, INC. $117.27
PRIMARY Electronic 551-2022 12M3f2022 OVERDRIVE $1,314.84
PRIMARY Electronic 552-2022 12/13/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $370.23
PRIMARY Etectronic 553-2022 12/14/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,903.89
PRIMARY Electronic 554-2022 12/14/2022 PAYCHEX $10,488.59
PRIMARY Electronic 555-2022 12/15/2022 PAYCHEX $1,632.22
PRIMARY Electronic §56-2022 12/M15/2022 PAYCHEX $118.00
PRIMARY Electronic 557-2022 12/16/2022 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $1,932.16
PRIMARY Electronic 558-2022 12/27/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $2,397.75
PRIMARY Electronic 559-2022 12/27/2022 PAYCHEX $10,135.07
PRIMARY Electronic 560-2022 12/28/2022 OHIOC PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,294.05
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 561-2022 12/29/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,235.06
RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Page 4 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 4.44:13 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 12/31/2022
Posted 1/27/2023 2:51:23 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 562-2022 12/29/2022 PAYCHEX $1,660.25
PRIMARY Electronic 563-2022 12/29/2022 QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $1,030.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 564-2022 12/29/2022 PAYCHEX $114.80
PRIMARY Electronic 565-2022 12/29/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $60.22
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 566-2022 12/29/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $345.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Elec{ronic 567-2022 12/29/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.30
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 568-2022 12/29/2022 AMAZON $816.40
PRIMARY Electronic 569-2022 12/29/2022 House Cleaning Genie $932.82
PRIMARY Electronic 570-2022 12/29/2022 ABDO-SPOTLIGHT-MAGIC WAGON $2,595.45
PRIMARY Electronic 571-2022 12/29/2022 BOCK FARM $676.M
PRIMARY Electronic 572-2022 12/29/2022 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $680.00
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 573-2022 12/29/2022 LIBRARY JOURNAL $157.99
PRIMARY Electronic 574-2022 12/29/2022 Solid Waste And Recydcling $112.00
PRIMARY Electronic 5752022 12/29/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $473.01
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 12/02/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $286.50
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 12/05/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $42.50
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 12/13/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $142.24
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 12/28/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $285.24
PRIMARY inv Transfer 12/28/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $34.25
$55,263.69

Page 5of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 4:44:13 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 12/31/2022
Posted 1/27/2023 2:51:23 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 193-2022 12/02/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $286.50
PRIMARY Standard 124-2022 12/05/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $42.50
PRIMARY Standard 200-2022 12/12/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $14,805.51
QFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 199-2022 12/13/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $142.24
PRIMARY Standard 202-2022 12/14/2022 GOLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,750.91
QFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 201-2022 12/16/2022 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $55,662.19
PRIMARY Standard 203-2022 12/29/2022 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $285.24
CDQ42517 Interest 205-2022 12/23/2022 CD042517 58.91
CDO072716 Interest 208-2022 12/27/2022 CDO72716 $3.54
cboazs17 Interest 206-2022 12/28/2022 CDO82817 $3.58
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 12/02/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $288.50
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 12/05/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $42.50
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 12/13/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $142.24
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 12/28/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $285.24
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 12/29/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $34.25
CNB-Saving Interest 207-2022 12/30/2022 CNB-Saving $32.15
HNB-Saving Interest 200-2022 12/30/2022 HNB-Saving $12.60
SAVINGS Interest 210-2022 12/30/2022 SAVINGS $12.38

$73,838.98

Y

Page 6 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2016/2023 4:44:13 PM
Cleared Adjustments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 12/31/2022
Posted 1/27/2023 2:51:23 PM
Account Type Itern # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 199-2022 12/13/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers -$4.3.04
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 199-2022 12/29/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $43.04
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 109-2022 12/29/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers -$43.04
-$43.04

Page 7 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2{16/2023 4:52:04 PM
Fund Status UAN v2023.1
As Of 12/31/2022
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments [nvestments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {(Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 32.045% $342,792.22 $64,967.59 $277,824.63
4001 Capital Projects 67.955% $589,146.96 $0.00 $589,146.96
All Funds Total $931,939.18 $64,967.59 $866,971.59
Pooled Investments $609,803.87
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $256,806.72

Last reconciled to bank: 12/31/2022 — Total other adjusting factors: $89.20

Page 1 of 1



| jo | abed

BB0Z/LE/TL  666L/LI/L0  §8'2/9°0.2% 00°03% %00 000% O 40 3AHTSTY LIASSY AdNSYIHL J1ViS OIHO Wv1sS
G60Z/LE/ZL  D00Z/vZie0  11¥2Z'8T% e 90Ls %41 C ZLYEr'e0ss SONIAVYS SSANISAY ISYHD SONIAVS
0002/22/90  Z202/22/90 G+ '9Z$ SPozs %00'0 SO LZ0'05% sBulnes aNH Bunes-aNH
09°000°0G6% €20T/ee/90 660Z/1E/El  ZE0ewlicd 09°0% 0903 %000 poog sBuiaes gNH Bures gNH
000E/22/80  Z202/22/90 $5'193% ¥5°19% %000 0l'ese'e52% sBuneg aND BUNeS-AND
89°€9L P61 ZZOZ/ZZTIO0 B60ZMBZ/LL  TEOELIL0 22°0% 2208 %000 0003 sBuaes aNo Bumeg gND
Nmomxwm\mo, L10T/92/80  SO'600°LE L¥'GES %020 L1952°'12% £2/8¢/F QD SPL¥.129010 SHIWNSNGD 2182800do
167 2E0'PES Ze0TiP0/80 TTOTHO/20 BLOT/IVO/80 85°982°¢S 09°L05% %ETT 00°0% pdxe a0 Yuow g¥ £06¥EZ90L SHINNSNCD S1¥0204a0
Z220T/LT/S0  RLOT/LT/E0 9E'9EE' LS £0°GeS %020 0Lvig' LS £20T/LT/P0 dxXe LPEGZLI001L0 SHINNSNOD 91422000
00'0% Z20TIELIO0  ZTOTALL/90  SLDE/LLI90 625263 Yo8LLLS %EQ'E 00°0% rgodxe Q7 O 8 BZREE990 L# SHAWNSNOD 81605000
SEO0Z/GEIE0  LLOZ/SEF0 T6'TLL'LS 2¢'301% %0570 Qe7/69'12% dxa 0 Yuow §Z 6L0¥25901L0 SYIWNSNCD £1G2¥00QD
€1°695'12% 2202/92/90 TTOZ/LTIR0  BL0T/LT/L0 EE'O¥C'LS LZ L% %G00 00'0% 180 Q0 Yow gl | 1182990l SHIAWNSNOD 91221000
LI IEE'20LS Z20Z/20/e0 ZZ0Z/Z0/20  BLOZ/ZO/R0  LL'ZEE'eS 9¢°25% %5070 a00% 2Z/Zie aquine suiuow Z1 yueg eseyd do 28e4D do
a0lld aypeq ajeq ayeq Jsasau| Jsalou] ajey anjep uopduasag SuIeN Junoasy
Buisoln pasojo fumepy paseyaing 12101 ajeQ o} Jes ) 1selaju] JuaLINg
ZZ0T Jed ) WRlsAS
L'SZ0ZA NYN Bunsi| juawisaau]

Nd €0°L5 Y £C0¢/9L/C

ALNNOD MYUYLS "AdvHET 9M8Nd YAYININ



End

Minerva Public Library

December, 2022 Financial
Reporis

Submitted for February,
2023 Board Meeting



Minerva Public Library

January, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
February, 2023 Board
- Meeting

Revenvue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Z j0 | abed

m:_.ﬁhmao..coz shosUB|jRosIN - JBUl0

%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% 00002580004
%0000 00°005$ oo0s 00'005% sjusLLeSINQUISY SOUBRINSU| (000-2/8-0001
%ILLL  Z9LVLS Re'8$ 00°052% uswAediang o) spuniEd 00001 £8-0001)
%0000 00°'05$ 000% 00°'05% {AYVHEIN NOLEVd ATI0A 1Y LSTuswooy Bunssiy Jo [Blusy  /102-1£8-0001
%0891l 2£'8BS 89°LLS 00'00L$ elesay Joj sayddns jo 9[es  QR00-0ZR-0001
%EBE'D  ZZ'0.6'CH 8.°6¢% 00'000'E$ SIUBLLSBAU| UC SPUSPIAID 10 }s219)U|  0000-L.0Z-000L
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% suojeuoq pue SIS 'suoinguiuog - ISWRO  0000-069-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% $9582UISNg - SUOINGIIUOY PlSIUN  0000-259-0001
%8LLFL BT LIFES 7/895% 00°000'v$ S[enpiApul - SUOKNOUIUOD) pajoisalun  0000-1S9-0001
%0000  000% 00’03 0U0% SUONEPUNO ] - SUOHNGLILOD PRIoIsSY 0000~ 180001
%0000  0000S'L$ 00°0% 00°005°LS { ONIOVYIY ¥IWWNS HLNOAISessoUISNY - SUCHNQUILOD PeobIssY R102-T18-000)
%0000 000% 00°0% 000% sessauIsng - SUCHNALIUCD PRIoMISey  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  000$ 00'0% 0u0% S{ENPIAIpU] - SUORNQUIUOD PSS 0000-L L 9-000L
%0098 007 L9%% 00¢e$ D0'005% {334 xvdlseed pue sell4 Uoned - IfYID  86£0-66£-0001
%EeBEL  OLESE'LS 060118 000051 S {43dvd HILNId}see pue seuld uoned - IO /620-665-0001
%0000 000% 0005 0008 5884 pue Sl Uoked - JeLI0  000-66£-000)
%0000  00°0% 000% 000$ sa94 Jeuluag pue ssejg uoled 0000-09¢-00CL
%brbS Ll  86°1¥S'L$ z0Z02S$ 00°064°1$ 8wooUf suoRH PalEIedO-uUIos uosed  0000-0rS-000L
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% {334 YvD 1SOT}Bwoou| Way 3507 pue ssuly uolled ¥1.£0-01£-0001
%0000 00'00Z% 0008 00°00T% {311 1S07}ewoou| Wwey| 1807 pue sould uosled ZLE0-012-0001
%.597  000ves 000LS 00°05£% {S334 % SINIJIoWooU| Wey 3507 puE sauld uosed 1 LE0-0LE-000)
%8r..  191L16LS £1'959'L$ 00'v.L8'128 {00 YNYISNNTOD)emS - pund Areiqr) alidnd - £100-0¥2-0001
%CS8 L  PB'SSEYOLS 90F00'PLS 00'09€'8/1% {:02 T0yHvDlEElS - pund Aug 21dnd  ZL00-0FZ-0001
%G8, PB'E06°219% 90'679'TSE 00°£65°0.9% {00 MuviseEs - pung Aeldr] ofland 1 100-0¥Z-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00'0% piy-U-siUeIs) sjels pslolisay  0000-222-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% pIy-Ul-SiueIS) [BI9PDL patoLnssY  0000-Z2EZ-0001
%08Z'C  8L¥TS 808 po'szs sexe] [e007 - J8Y0 0000-061-000L
DOAISIDY 2IUe|Eeg SNUIAIY ummﬁ:m AWIEN JUNOJIIY SPOH UNQIJY
% QLA jebpng leurd
[Basu9g) Q0L -Pun-
€20OT/LE/L O SY
pund Ag
L'£202A NVN sNjelg anuaAdy

Wd L:00:S6 ET0Z/SLIT ALNNOD MHVLS "AdvyEI DI78Nd VAHANIN



z 40 g sbed

%IPEL  SPL0L'GLES GG 0V 69% 00TLG'¥BES JJej0] podey
%0000 000013 00°00L$ 00'03% el -gng LOOY pund
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0$ u| - sigjsueil GOO0-1E6-1L00Y
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0$ SjusLISsINgUISY SJuBRINSU| 0000-2.8-L00F
%0000 000$ 0u0$ 00'0$ {ieuoq] sjelsg sfig}slenpiaipU] - SUOHNGIRUOD PejoISBIUN #Z0Z-159-L00Y
%0000 00°00LS- 00°001% 00°0$ S|enpApU| - SUOKNGLIUOD PRjolsalun  0000-LG9-100F
paAladay aoueley SNUIADY jebpng aWepN Junoady apon N0y
% LA jabpng [eut
spslold [ended 100y pund
%GEQ L G /02'GL8% 55705 '69% 00°Z15'¥88¢ e} 1-gns 000} pund
£Z0Z/1LE/L JO 8Y
pund Ag
L'E202A NVN SNE}S ONUDADY

Wd L#-00:G E20€/9L/C

ALNNOD MYYLS "AdvHaI] 2Mand YAHININ



10 | abed "UCREBLUIOJUI pajogjes spafal Hoday
%0000 000§ oo'os 0008 co0g% D0'0% 000 {STYNOISSIIOHUS-NON=aLEES (1 £000-0) L-02-0004
%0000 0008 poo$ 00°0% oo 00°0% ooo% {§3M1ddns 301440}seddng sajensiulwpy EBUSS  Z000-157-01E-0001
%000°0 or'os 00708 oo oo0% 00'0% 00°0% {zz/| uopeusq snowduouy yInoAysaliddng  €Z0Z-05+-G11-000L
%0000 on'ng 00°0% 00°'000'v$ 00°000'7% 00°0% 000% {S3NddNS DNINVHDOXdIsSIANG  GLO0-0SF0) 1-0001
%0000 QrELLES 0008 ap'og 00°eLL'TS 00°0% 0008 {pun |[emod}sesirlog pejoRIto] PUB PASBYIN -0  Z6E0-06€-0)1-0C0L
%0000 00°591'2S 00°0% 00'o% 00'581'2% 000§ 00°0% {pun JepuniS}sesirlag PRISBIKIOD PUB paseUdIng - JoUl0  L6E0-06€-0)1-D0GL
24,0000 00°03 00°0% 00'00LS ooooLs 0008 00°0% SIS PSIOBILOT pUE PBSBUIING - IMIQ  0000-068-0 L-0GCL
%0000 0008 00°0% DO'0% onog 00°0$ 00°0% s2qIAiag [oquog) [epalel Aleidl  0000-08E-0L1-000}
%000°0 0y'o$ 00°0$ DO0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 {id eIB v uiesH JelsplsesiAsg pRIOBRUOY pUB PSSEYIING  510Z-G0E-0L1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00703 DO'0% ooag 00°0% 0008 {YHEIT NOIMYd ATI0A [H1STHisesiaeg psloeliuo) pue peseyaind  210Z-00€-0L 10001
%0000 0003 00'0s 00°0% ooog 00°03 00'0% sHisUeg WeluAoduraun 4 0000-L6Z-0)1-0001
%0000 co0$ 00'os 00°0.8'LE 00'0LE" LE 0003 00°0% uclesuedos SIXIOM O 0000-522-011-000)
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% oood 00'03 00°0$ SolBINSUI UOISIA  0000-¥ZZ-01 10001
%Q00°0 000% 00°0% 00°0% 000 0o0$ 00°08$ Sauelnsu| jeiued  000C-£ZZ-0LL-000L
%000°0 0003 0003 00°00%% 0000 00'03% oo'o$ sauelnsy[ 27 Q00Q-E2E-0LL-0001
%000°0 a00% 0o0% 00°520'ers DO'EZ0'BYS 0008 00°0% soueInsU) uogezifepdsoH / [ealpely  000C-12Z-0LL-000L
%E0L'8 0£'S/6'7$ 0LgERS 0008 DOV GE 00°0% 0O’ auenpsl d O00C-€LZ-0LL-0001
%TLG L ZeTLE'ers 81°856°c$ 00°0% DO'LLZ'25% 0008 0003 waisAS Wslusjey ssafojdws Signd oyC d  0000-112-011-0001
%0¥LB oT'egLeLs 08'92¢° LS 000% 00'9LE Pl o00% co'0$ {SUIHOM IDIAASISaUERS 0 S000-0LL-011-0001
%EOFT 80LLG'SLS 1671828 00°0% 00°¢68'6LE 0008 00°0% {s31nulisangiseleles @ F000-0LL-0LL-000L
%59L L 69'L¥5'Z0CS 1E°¢60'L1$ 0o oS 00°5g0'0zes 00'0s 0008 {STYNOISSIAOUd-NON}SSLEIES G £000-0L1-011-000L
%¥6E6 0E°IvE'EYS 04'C6¥'¥E oo'0% 00°GES /6 00°0% 00°0% {syaovNvINlseLeles O £000-aLL-0L1-000L
USEL' 0Z°0P0'88% De'ees'sd 00°0% 00'726'568 00'o% 0o'0¢ {83V Ivs SAILVHLSININGYISSLeRS O 1000-0L L-0LL-0001
%0000 00°0% oo'o$ 00'0% 0o0% 00°0% po'og ssuees J 0000-0LL-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000t 0o'0og 00708 00'0$ {S314Y1YS SAILVHLSININYISSURES O L000-00L-CG1L-000L
%0000 00°0% no'o$ o0od oo0$ 00°0$ 00°0% {osuadxg pels Gl poDMeyI0 -13UI0  0202-065-001-0001
%0000 000$ 0008 oo 0008 000% 00°0% {gz/ uogeuoQ snowhuouy WinoAjsalddng  £202-05+-001-000L
sainppuedxgy asuepeg saunjipuadxg QLA  SOUBKIWNDUT 10} uoneudoiddy waugsnlpy LeZL JWEN JUNOIY apes JUno2ay

s dLA pajagunousun DAIFSIY WALNY Jeuld ausquInduy @auelglunaugy

10] panasay 10} pBAISSIN
1£°665'99¢8 [oueleg ysel 2300
S1'¥28'79% ‘20uefeq PRjo0d-UCN
LZ'LIS'10ES ‘BoueRg peleod
[elsuan  puUng

€ZOT/LEML JO SY
pund Ag
LEZ0ZA NVN snjelg uopeudosddy

Wd BEL0:G EC0C/BLC

ALNNOD HYVYLS ‘AMVYE O19nd YAHININ



¥ jo g ebed "UDRBLLIOMI pa0Ses slaapal Hoday
%L0E Y| 0c0s clalL'1g I3ERE0LS 00000'24% 000% 00°0% SED RIMEN  0000-£9€-0L2-0001
%0000 0r0$ 000% 00°00.% 000023 00°0% 0008 afemog pue Jslep\  0000-29€-01E-00CL
%9208 00°03 06261 £60L0'229 00000 vEs 00°0% 000% Aoupala 00001 9E-0LE-00GE
%659°F 00°'000%% 60°645'1% LEFPE'9ES 00'ree'ses 00°0$ 0008 ong funoasg g lledey ey Avedold - 190 0000-8£E-012-0001
%0000 00'0% 0008 00°0F9'LS ooove'Ls 00°0% 00°'0$ [BACWIY USRIl 0000-F£E-0LE-0001
%660 00°005°02% 006023 00°161'L2S 00008 LbE 000 00°0% waludinb= ue Jredey pue soueusiuiey  0000-ZEE-01Z-0001
%681 oo0% 5571.89¢ ¥i7"800'8$ ooresL'es 00'03$ 00°0% suocudslal  QO0O-LZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 o00% 00°0% 0o°0% ooos 0003 0c'os uolesusdwoy SISUOM 0 0000-522-0L2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000§ 0o'0$ 00'0$ oo alenlpsiy 0 00CO-€12-012-0001
%000°0 0003 0o'0g 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% wshy jusweey seedodws suqnd oo d 000~ LE-0LZ-0001
%0080 00°0% 0o0% 0008 00°0% 0003 oo0s {SEDEOM IDIAYTSISSURERS O S000-0L L-012-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0003 00°000°€$ 00°000'c$ 00°0$ coo$ {1ddNS ONISSID0H 2 DNIDOTYLIYDIselddng - ss  8000-657-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°006$ 0o0% 00°0% 00'006% 0600% 0o0s uchEUNOjU| pUR SiEUSiRI ARIGE] - BUIC  0000-617-021-0001
%0000 60°005% 6o0% 00°0% 00°00G% 00°0% 0003 uoijeloisay pue Jedey [eusie AJBIqIT  0000-91¥-0Z1-0001
%0000 auos 000% 000% 00'0% 60'0% 000% sebieyp fs804 ueo Aeiqibsiul  00GO-§H-0ZL-0001
%000°0 o000 0o0$ 000% 00'od 600$ 000 UDjFRULICM| puE $501aG 1BINdWOD  0000-FLE0Z1-000}
%0000 00°005'ed 00'0$ 00°005% 00'000¥S 00°0% o003 {HLNOA sfeusiely jensinolpniyjseusiel [Ensihalpny  9C0Z-€1#-021-0004
%0000 00°002% 00°03% 00°0% 00'00Z% 000% 000% {800 HENOASRUSIRW [RhsKalphyY  $O0Z-ELP-0Z1L-0001
%CL99 00°'0% SLBLLLS ¥2082'¥TS 00 000°SZ$ 000% co'0s {INZINOZ F1avavOTINMOISEUSIEN [BNEnOIPNY  J0GL-E1¥#-0Z1-0001
%00G'0 00°052°c$ oo'0s 000824'4% 00'000'SS 600% 00'0% {L7NQY siessien Eensikopnylseusizi [Ensiholphy  806L-€1E-021-0001
%0000 o00% 000% 00000 2% 00000 7% 00°0% 0G'0$ sjeolpaliead  0CO0-Z1y-021-000L
%0000 o0'0% 000 00'ng 00'0% o0'0% 00'0% {pung sxcog Jnpy aydlsielydiled pue sijeog  ZE0Z-LL7-0Z1-0001
%80 00005 v1LS 8r'861'1$ zZgLog'es 00°000'6ES 00'0% o000% {SH008 "Ld3d HINOAISIRudwed pue ssood  000Z-LLy-0Z1-000L
%EZE0 DO'C0S'SLS e£26L¢ Zo'L08'vs 00°006'3Z¢ 0003 ooos {31008 1433 1INavisiedied pue siood 0001+ H~0Z1-0001
%000°0 o0'0o%4 000g 0008 00°006% 000 000% {iasop-sioog ynpy ucneualsiBldiled pue syoed  6010-LL-0ZL-000)
%0000 ooy o0'0g 0o'0% 00°0$ oocs 000 spa|ydiied pue $yoog  6000-LL¥-0ZL-G00L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00’08 00°0% oo'es 00'0% uolesusdod sIIopM 0 $000-522-0Z1-0001
%000°C 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 00'0s 0oo% 00'0$ @oueJnsU| UCIsl\  0000-¥2Z-0ZL-000L
%000°C 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 0u'os% 00°0% 00'c$ soueInsul ee]  0000-£22-0ZL-0001
%0000 000% 0008 000% 0003 00°0% 00'G$ soumInsuf 8y 0000-ZZZ-0ZL-000L
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% o00'0$ co'o$ D0°0% DO0% SOUEINSU] UONEZIELCSCH [ IEDIPSIN  DD00-LET0¢ L0001
%000°C 0008 000% o0od oUros 00°0% 0004 P2y Q4 0000-E42-0ZL-000L
%0000 000% ooo 000% oo0% 000§ 00'0% wasig uaweipay seedojdwz oljand OO A  0000-L LE-0Z1-0001
sainypuadxg Jauereg samjpuadyz QLA SJUBIqUINIUT IO uopeudorddy waunsnipy LgZL JWEN JURO3YY SPOD UROMY
oo aALAk palaqunousup) BAI9SEY JUBLINYG euly gouelquinoug azuRIqUINIUg
10§ poalosay 10} parlesayf
€ZOZ/LE/L JO 8Y
pund Ag
L'€Z0ZA NYN snjelg uopeudosddy

Nd BE°1L0'G £208/2L/2 ALNNOD MHYLS 'AXVHEIT 2M1ENd YANININ



¥ Jo ¢ aBey "UOQEBLLIOIU papsies spoepal uodey
%000°C 00708 00°0¢ 00°000'c$ 00°000°E$ Do0% 00°0% {Aficjouyos] uoREULOWMSYIO - IBUIO L LGO-065-08ZT00L
9%000°0 00°0% o0'o$ 00'0% 00°0% ooot 0008 B0 - 19RO 0000-065-08Z-0001
%0000 00°0% o00% 000024 00°002% 00c$ 00°0% siuslIssINgUIRY pue spunjey  0000-055-052-0001
%000°0 000% 00°0% 000ELE 00°0SL$ 00'0% o0'0% sjuawssessy pUB saXe] 0 0000-025-082-000)
%000°C 00°0% D0O0% 00°0.8'02% 00°0.£8'0T¢ 00'0% 000% sdiysiequiai pUB SanQ  0D0O0-0LS-0S2-0001
%000°C 00°0% o008 00°008% 00°008$ 00'0$ 00'0% ojesay Joj paseyaind sanddng  Q000-+S+-0£Z-0001
%2510 00°0% TLvg §7°966'2S 00 ao0'ed 00'0% 00'0% {33NddnS 30[4d0}selddng sajensIuLLpY [eloUsD  L000-LSF-0£Z-000L
%000'0 D0'0% Doo% 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00'0% {1’7 SOAS HILNdWODIS0MISS papriues) PuB peseyoind -1syip  +L00-065-0£2-0004
%iot Y 00°054'2% 556244 SFoL8'elt 0 OrE'LLE 000% 00'c$ S8Oleg PRBNUCY PUB PASBUDINA - IBUIQ  DDOC-06E-08Z2-000L
2%000°C 00" 00'0% 00'gra'es CO'8ro'Es D0'0% oo'cs $294 oMy BUpLNoaoy Wiohgun  0000-ZLE-0E£Z-0001
%000°C 00°00L'2S oo'e$ 00'0% 00°00L'T% 000% oo'c$ saopues Bupipny  0000-12E-0£Z-0001
%I06'8 00708 98°606% L ¥2L'GS 6O089's% 00°0% oo'cs seses pue sjusy  DD00-L5E-0£2-0001
%000°C 0070523 oo0$ 00°0% 00'0sz$ 00o$ ooog swinwaig pucg AlISpld  O000-EFS-0EZ-000L
%000°C 00704 oocd 60000°0LS 00r000'0LE oot oocd swnguald soueinsul Apedold  0000-LFE-0E2-000L
%000°C 00°05.% oo 000% 0SS noeg 00'0% Ayonagnd pue BupuilgsuoneoiunURLC) - 18YI0  D000-BZE-082-000+
%0000 000% ooed G000Z¢ 0067002 0008 00'C% {5Qv ADNYOYA STACTdNS Busiianpy  0LO0-52E-0£2-0004
%000°C 00°0% 00°C%$ 00'05% 00058 000% 00°C$ {SNOLLYENd 2 Sav v busianpy  6000-528-0£2-0001
%0000 000% 0008 0o0% 00'0% oooY 0003 Bupzud  0000-¥2L0EZ-0001
%0000 noog 00°0$ £o'00gs 00°0028 0o 00°0$ sbejsod  ODOO-ZEE-0SZ000L
%0048l 0o o0'Z8Ls co'clag 00'000' 1% D0'C% o0'0% ssUsdx3 Bunesiy pue A1, 0DO0-ZLE-0EZ-000L
%0000 o008 00'0$ o008 00°0% 0o'od 00'0% sesq puesend  0000-}1£-08Z-000)
%000°0 00005 0008 000$ 00°008% o0'cg 00°0% sjpauag abund aafodwz ;WD - JAWID  0O00-662-052-0004
%0000 00'0% 0008 o00% 00°0$ oocd 00°0% spjauag soueInsUl - IBI0  0000-622-082-0001
%0000 00'0$ 0008 600% 00°0$ oo o0'0% uonesuadwos SISCA (1 0000-622-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°0% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% DO'0% souRINSU] UCISIA  ODO0-FZZ-0SZ-000L
%000°C 00°0% Do 00'0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% souBInSUl [BIUST  00D0-E2Z-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000% ocos 000 ooog Qauemnsu[ ey 0000-ZZZ-0£Z-000
%000°C 00°0% 000% 00'0% 0o0% 00°0% 00°ed SoueInsu] uoleZiEudseH / BAIPEIN O000-LE2-082-000)
%000°C 00708 oo0'os 60'0% 00°0$ oo 000 eledlpaiy 4  0DDO-ELZ-0EZ-0001
%000'C 000% 00°0% 6008 0003 00°0% 00°0% waiskg Juswwalgey ssafojdws olnd oo @ 0000~} LE2-0£2-0001
2%000°C D00% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ ooe$ 00'0$ {SaY VS IAILVHELSININGYISeEBES d  1000-01 L-082-000)
%GTET 000% 0oLl 00°f88'es GOTO00PS 000% Do'cs sHe4 ¥ sayddng Jiedeyy/soueusiuley Ausdold  0000-ZS#012-000L
%0000 00°0% 0oc$ 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% SEOlARG POPRIUOD PUB PASBUDING -JSUI0  0000-06S-012-0001
saanppuadxgy aueeyg salnjipuadxg QA SOURIQUINIUS JOI uogeudosddy jusunsnipy LezL LEZL BN NOIDY PO MNOSHY
o QLA paJaquIN2USUN SAI9SEY JUALING pemg IuRIGIIN3LT SoURIGUINILT
10J pIAIISTY 10) PDOAIBSEY
£20T/LE/L JO Y
pund Ag
V'EZOZA NV sme)s uonendoiddy

Wd 8€:L1S €208t/ ALNNOD MHVYLS "AMYHE OIM8Nd YAHINIA



‘uoRBLLIOMU palelas soayat poday

i Jo  abed
%YES ¥ 09°6¢5'C0L% OF Lb'SPE 00'OLY'S5ZE O LOF'FO0‘L$ 000¢ 0008 ‘iee] Hoday
%0000 00°000'06% 000 000% 00°000'068% 000$ 00'0$ ‘o] pund spslolg [endesd
200070 G00% 00°0% 00°0% 0oog 00'0% 00°0% {pund jlsuuosophuswdinbs pue emmpwng  1Z02-06/-09/-L00F
%0000 00°000°5¥E 00°0% 000% 00°000'SKE 00°0% 00°0% wawdinb3 pue sumprIng  0000-05/-09.-L00F
%0000 0c0% 00°0% oO'0% 00°0% 000§ 00°0% {uoneuog sieisg slbgisweweanoidw] Buiping  ¥20Z-0F/-09/-L00F
%000°0 filogity 00°0% oo 00°0% 0008 00°0% {pung [puuopowhusiwsacidil] pUBT  LZ0Z-0Z-09/-L00V
%0000 00°000'5% 000% o00s 0U000'6% 000% 0004 Watusaoldw| pUET  ODO0-0ZL-GO/-LGOY
%000°C 00000 0vS ooog 000% 00°000°0FE 00708 000% SelljE] Uo Jledey pue soustellIEl  D0O00-LEE-09/-100%
saunjipuadxyg sguejeg sainypuadxy GLA SIURIQUINDUT 10} uoneudoiddy ounsnipy Lozl LEZL e JUNCIIY 3pon JUNo3IY
% QLA palsquInausun AAIDSIY JUSLING Teulq BaUBIgLINAUT SAURIUNIUT
10} paniasay 0} paAlasay
96'9r2'625% oueEeg yse] [egof
00°0% ‘SouBeq pejood-UoN
95'97Z'686% ‘Boueeg pajocd
spaloid euden  pung
%0.6F Q96rE'ELeS O Ly SPS 00 0L+'6528 00°LO¥'¥L6% 0008 00°0$ ‘[Ejo | pund [eisuss)
%0000 0003 0008 oo'os 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% {esusdx3g jueig) 61 prnedisesn Bupueul] 19WI0 - 19410 0Z02-066-066-000%
%0000 00°000'0¢% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'02% 00°0% 00°0% sapuabugued  0000-0£6-086-0G0L
%0000 00°000'00LS D0'0% 000 00°000°00L% 00°0% 00'0% NG -suasURIL d  0000-0L6-0L5-0001
%000°0 000% Do0g 0008 oo0d 00'0% 00°0% wewdinb3 pue aunpuIng  00D0-0S2-G9./-0001
saumipuadxy aoueeg seinjpusdx3 LA eouelqunouz oy  uoneudosddy  jusunsnlpy Lgizl LEIZL SuieN JUnoaaYy apeo Junoaay
% LA passqunausuf; AAIBSIY JUSIRD leuld aUBIGUINIUTF soueIqunouz
J0) paAlasay 10} peAlasTy
£20Z/1e/1 IO sY
pund Ag
L8202 NV snyerg uonerdosddy

Nd BE*LO'S EEGZ/9LE

ALNMOD HEVLS "AYYHEI DI19nd YAHINIA



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 5:03:02 PM

Bank Reconciliation UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2023
Posted 2/10/2023 3:53:11 PM
Frior UAN Balance: $931,939.18
Receipts; * $70,462.92
Payments: - $46,500.22
Adjustments: + $0.45
Current UAN Balance as of 01/31/2023: $955,902.33
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 01/31/2023: $955,902.33
Entered Bank Balances as of 01/31/2023: $955,803.13
Deposits in Transit; + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $0.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: * $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: * $99.20
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 01/31/2023: $955,902.33
Balances Reconciled
Reconciliation Notes
Deflating Bank Errors: $99.20

Deposit not reflected in bank account. 12/13/22

Governing Board Signatures

There are no outstanding payments as of 01/31/2023.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 01/31/2023.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 01/31/2023.

Page 10of6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 5:03:02 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2023
Posted 2/10/2023 3:53:11 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $257,024.01 $279,904.56 $279,869.86 ~$34.70
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $52.00 $52.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,697.38 $21,706.60 $21,706.60 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,514.10 $21,517.75 $21,517.75 $0.00
Investmant €D082817 $21,756.11 $21,759.81 $21,759.81 $0.00
Investment CNB-Saving $256,175.61 $257,206.43 $257,241.13 $34.70
Investment HNB-Saving $50,027.05 $50,027.05 $50,027.05 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $303,424.72 $303,437.23 $303,437.93 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $931,889.98 $955,803.13 $055,803.13 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2/16/2023 5:03:02 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconclled Date 1/31/2023
Posted 2/10/2023 3:53:11 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 1-2023 01/18/2023 COLUMBIA GAS OF CHIO $1,716.13
PRIMARY Electronic 2-2023 0117/2023 PAYCHEX $153.40
PRIMARY Electronic 3-2023 0117/2023 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1.929.07
PRIMARY Electronic 4-2023 01/13/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $60.48
PRIMARY Electronic 5-2023 01/13/2023 ALLIED INFOTECH $60.00
PRIMARY Electronic 6-2023 01/13/2023 NATURESCAPES $255.00
PRIMARY Electronic 7-2023 01/13/2023 RENTWEAR, INC. $106.57
PRIMARY Electronic 8-2023 01/13/2023 copseco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 9-2023 01/13/2023 ILrI\Jr\(leQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $59.10
PRIMARY Electronic 10-2023 01/13/2023 House Cleaning Genie $266.52
PRIMARY Electronic 11-2023 01/23/2023 House Cleaning Genie $266.52
PRIMARY Electronic 12-2023 01/12/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,412.23
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 13-2023 01/11/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $480.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 14-2023 01/11/2023 PAYCHEX $13,554.30
PRIMARY Electronic 15-2023 01/05/2023 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $681.56
PRIMARY Electronic 16-2023 01/04/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $40.87
PRIMARY Electronic 17-2023 01/04/2023 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $209.00
PRIMARY Electronic 18-2023 01/04/2023 IlIJ\IrgQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $49.25
PRIMARY Electronic 19-2023 01/04/2023 MIDWEST TAPE $1,696.66
PRIMARY Electronic 20-2023 01/04/2023 Kanopy Inc. $22.50
PRIMARY Electronic 21-2023 01/12/2023 PAYCHEX $396.80
PRIMARY Electronic 22-2023 01/12/2023 PAYCHEX $1,865.41
PRIMARY Electronic 23-2023 01/27/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,373.22
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 24-2023 01/27/2023 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $490.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 25-2023 01/26/2023 PAYCHEX $9,995.43
PRIMARY Electronic 26-2023 01/26/2023 PAYCHEX $1,445.81
PRIMARY Electronic 27-2023 01/26/2023 House Cleaning Genie $684.48
PRIMARY Electronic 28-2023 0119/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $107.46
PRIMARY Electronic 29-2023 01/19/2023 AMAZON $1.188.05
PRIMARY Electronic 30-2023 01/19/2023 CLEAN - N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 31-2023 01/19/2023 Ohio Department of Taxation $4.72
PRIMARY Electronic 32-2023 01/19/2023 Anna Minor $187.00

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 2{16/2023 5:03:02 PM
Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2023
Posted 2/10/2023 3:53:11 PM

Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 33-2023 01/23/2023 PAYCHEX $115.00
PRIMARY Electronic 53-2023 01/25/2023 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $28.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6850 10/21/2022 Jim Knight $50.00
PRIMARY tnv Transfer 01/19/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $67.80
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/19/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $18.27
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/19/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $80.55
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/20/2023 Transfer To Investment CNEB-Saving $724.05
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/23/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $41.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/26/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $39.75
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/30/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $21.75
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 01/30/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $37.65
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 01/25/2023 Transfer-PETTYCASH2 {o PRIMARY $28.00

$46,550.22

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 5:03:02 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2023
Posted 2/10/2023 3.53:11 PM
Account Type Ticket# Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 4-2023 01/04/2023 Daily Receipis-CNB Registers $125.85
PRIMARY Standard 23-2023 01/04/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $34.25
PRIMARY Standard 1-2023 01/13/2023 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,666.13
QOFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 2-2023 04/13/2023 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $14,004.06
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 3-2023 01/13/2023 STARK COUNTY AUCITOR'S OFFICE $52,649.06
PRIMARY Standard 5-2023 01/13/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $98.20
PRIMARY Standard 8-2023 01/13/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $500.00
PRIMARY Standard 8-2023 01/19/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $18.27
PRIMARY Standard 9-2023 01/19/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $67.80
PRIMARY Standard 10-2023 01/19/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $80.55
PRIMARY Standard 7-2023 01/23/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $41.00
PRIMARY Standard 11-2023 01/26/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $39.75
PRIMARY Standard 12-2023 01/30/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $21.75
PRIMARY Standard 13-2023 01/30/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $37.85
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 01/25/2023 Transfer-PETTYCASHZ2 to PRIMARY $28.00
CD042517 Interest 21-2023 01/31/2023 CD042517 §9.22
CD072716 Interest 20-2023 01/31/2023 CDO072716 $3.65
cDo082817 Interest 22-2023 01/31/2023 CDO82817 $3.70
CNB-Saving inv Transfer 01/19/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $67.80
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 01/19/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $18.27
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 01/19/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $80.55
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 01/20/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $724.05
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 01/23/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $41.00
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 01/26/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $39.75
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 01/30/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $21.75
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 01/30/2023 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $37.65
SAVINGS Interest 19-2023 01/31/2023 SAVINGS $13.21

$70,462.92

Page 50f 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 5:03:02 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 1/31/2023
Posted 2/10/2023 3:53:11 PM
Account Type ltem # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 8-2023 01/19/2023 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.45
$0.45

Page 6 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

2/16/2023 4:59:40 PM

Fund Status UAN v2023.1
As Of 1/31/2023
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled} (Pooled)
1000 General 33.861% $366,655.37 $64,984.16 $301,871.21
4001 Capital Projects 66.139% $589,246.96 $0.00 $589,246.96
All Funds Total $955,002.33 $64,984.16 $890,918.17
Pooled Investments $610,847.90
Secondary Checking Accounts $243.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $279,827.27

Last reconciled to bank: 01/31/2023 — Total other adjusting factors: $99.20

Page 1 of 1



L jo | obeyd

B60Z/1E/ZL  6BBL/LO/LD S8'229'0/2% 0008 %00 00°0% O 40 FAHASTY 13SSV AUNSYIIL JEVLS CIHO avis
6602/1S/Z)L  DOOZT/FE/B0 86°/£2'8C8 LTELS %0LC £6°LEF'E0ES SONIAYS SS3INISNG A8VHO SONIAYS
000€/2Z/90  ZZOT/TL/I0 G¥'9Z$ 00°0% %000 S0 L20'06% sbunes gNH Buineg-aNH
000e/2ZI00  E202/Z2/90  vST19% 00°0% %00 76'Z8E'L5Th sBulnes aND Buineg-gnDg
ZZ0Z/BT/E0  LLOT/OZ/B0 GLZLO'LS 0Lres %020 L9'BEL LTS £2/82/r 4D SF1¥L19010 SYINWNSNOD 218¢80dd
ZZOT/LE/E0  SLOT/ILZIED LO'OPELS Go'c$ %0270 SLL1e'Les £202/.Z/%0 dx2 LFEGZLO010 SH3NNSNOD 9LLCLOTD
SZOZISTIE0  LL0T/STHD ¥ITBLLS A %0570 09'60.2'12% dx2 a0 Yuow Sz 81.0#Z59010 SHIAWNSNOD L152¥0A0
a9ol4 2jeq a1eq jeq sasoqu) isaJaquj aey en[eA uenduossg SWeN JUnos2y
Buisoln pasoln funmely paseyaing [l aje( o] Jes) 1s8433U] UBLND

L'€Z0en NV
Nd S ¥0:G €C0T/0LT

£70% e\ WisisAg

Bunsi Jusiuysau]
ALNNOD YHYLS ‘AMvAEEN DIMEnd YAYINIA



End

Minerva Public Library

January, 2023 Financial
Reporis

Submitted for February,
2023 Board Meeting



AGREEMENT BETWEEN BRADBURY MILLER ASSOCIATES AND
MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY {QH}

Minerva Public Library (OH) (hereinafter called Library), has entered into an agreement with Bradbury Miller
Assaociates (hereinafter called Consultant) to perform an executive search for a new Library Director under
the following cenditions:

1. All work performed under this contract shall be performed by or under the direct supervision and
control of Karen Miller and Brian Hare as co-projectdirectors.

2. A final schedule will be developed at the initial meeting with the library and mutually agreed upon
by both the Library and the Consultant.

3. Consultant will not charge consultant fees for the work performed on behaif of the Library's 2023
Library Director search project. The Library will be responsible for reimbursing the Consultant for
any costs incurred on behalf of the project, such as advertising costs and background investigation
fees. Consultant invoices to the Library for reimbursement will include copies of the original vendar
invoices.

4, If a dispute arises between the parties relating to this Agreement, the parties agree to participate in
good faith negotiations to resolve the dispute for a period of up to thirty (30) days. If the dispute is not settled
during such period, the parties agree that the matter shall be settled by non-binding arbitration held in
accordance with the commercial rules of the American Arbitration Association, by a panel of three (3)
arbitrators. The parties shall each choose an arbitrator who will then agree on a neutral arbitrator.

5. The Library may terminate this contract at any time with 30 days of notice.

6. The Consultant will not accept any current or future remuneration of any kind in return for the
donation of services to the Library.

Roqor Bardey Feb 1,2023

Roget Bartley (Feb 1, 202312:32 EST)
Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees, authorized representative Date

| hearby agree to represent the Library under the terms and conditions of this agreement.

Karen & Miller January 31, 2023

Karen E Miller, Bradbury Miller Associates, President and Owner Date

Briam C tare Feb 1,2023

Brian C Hare (Feb 1, 2023 21:11 EST)
Brian C Hare, Bradbury Miller Associates, Managing Consultant Date




BradburyMiller
Associates

TENTATIVE TIMELINE
MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY (OH)

Activity

Target Date

Initial meeting with Search Committee and Consultant to
review timeline and set schedule

Discovery meetings with staff group

1 \Week of Mar 6

sday, March 1

Phase 1 Survey distributed to staff and board
4 weeks \]-
Draft announcement to BMA Friday,“March 31
Draft announcement sent to Search Comm Friday, April 7
Advertisement is approved by Search Committe Friday, April 14
Phase 2 Post ads, actively recruit cand‘i\i April 17 — May 28
6 - 8 weeks L
Applications Cloig Sunday, May 28
All candidatg_ﬁ/‘% clime
Search Co fnittee Wednesday, May 31
Phase 3 o
2 weeks i present the pool of Monday, June 12

Phase 4
3-4 weeks

semifinalists

}h Committee via Zoom) (®=11am)
o Tuesday, June 27.&
Zoom w/ Search Committee Wednesday, June 28:
{9 am = 1-pm)

Wedrestay, July 12 &
Thursday, July 13°

Roughly a week

New Library Director Start Date

TBD

Highlighted dates require client presence




MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY
JOB DESCRIPTION
DIRECTOR
RESPONSIBLE TO:
Board of Trustees
SUMMARY OF RESPONSIBILITIES:
Administers the activities, services, and staff of the Minerva Public Library according to
the policies, by-laws, and directives established by the board of trustees and the laws of
the state. Also represents the library in both public and professional communities.

RESPONSIBILITY TO BOARD:

Recommends policies and advises the board on operational, staffing, and facilities
changes, and on fiscal matters,

Carries out the directives and policies of the Board.

Provides data on operations and submits reports on the progress of activities.
Assists the Board in the orientation and education of its members.

Maintains confidentiality of Board matters.

Maintains Minutes Books for Board and Committee meetings.

In consultation with the Board president develops agenda for Board meetings.
FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY:

In concert with the Clerk Treasurer, develops and recommends an annual budget and
administers expenditures of funds within budget constraints.

Functions as the Board’s purchasing agent (approves all purchase orders, blanket
certificates, standing orders, petty cash expenditures, and contracts).

Attends budget hearings.

2007



RESPONSIBILITY TO PATRONS:
Provides a quality collection that meets the needs of the public.

Assures that the staff is responsive to the patrons and deals with them in a pleasant and
professional manner.

Assures that the library environment is pleasant and that the facilities and service are easy
to use and meet the patrons’ needs.

ADMINISTRATION OF FACILITIES:

Assures that the physical facilities, grounds, and equipment are properly maintained,
updated, and safe for use.

Evaluates and develops plans for achieving the effective allocation and utilization of
building space to meet the changing needs of the library

Negotiates contracts with vendors for required services.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR STAFF:

Determines staffing requirements and hires the personnel necessary to meet those needs.
Assures that the personnel is properly trained and promotes individual development.

Establishes and organizational arrangement that assures effective communications and
delegation of work and responsibilities.

Assures that there is an effective and fair evaluation of all personnel and that proper
records are maintained. Informs the Board of disciplinary and probably dismissal
actions.

Administers wage and benefits, workers’ compensation claims, and human resources
areas according to law and the policies established by the Board.

Serves as ADA and EEOC compliance officer.
Provides responsive leadership and fairy represents the staff to the Board.
ADMINISTRATION OF COLLECTION:

Assures that the service materials selected meet the needs of the patrons and represent a
judicious expenditure of funds.

2007



Title: Library Director
Reports to: Library Board of Trustees

Hours: Full time (exempt) at 80 hours per pay period including days, evenings, and
Saturdays as needed. Work schedule is determined by the Director in order to best meet the
needs of the Library.

Objective: The Library Director administers and directs the staff, programs, activities, and
services of the Minerva Public Library; assesses operating and capital needs; and proposes
and implements budgets. The Director ensures the provision of high-quality customer service
to library patrons of all ages, and the maintenance of a welcoming and orderly library. The
Director represents the Library in both the public and professional communities.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

Acts as the administrative head of the library: ensures the efficient and effective overall
operation of the library; oversees the development and implementation of strategic and
operational goals and objectives; develops policies for Board approval and creates
procedures and practices to implement those policies; assures compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements; advocates for adequate staffing, facilities, and funds to
support necessary library operations; responds to operational directives from the
Board of Trustees.

Advises the Board of Trustees on operational, staffing, and facility matters; works with
the Fiscal Officer to prepare meeting materials for all scheduled Board and Board
Committee meetings; attends all Board of Trustee and Board Committee meetings.

Works with the Fiscal Officer to prepare an annual budget and appropriations
resolution for presentation to the Board of Trustees; recommends salary adjustments;
approves Purchase Orders for expenses within budgeted limits; monitors budget
compliance and works with the Board of Trustees and Fiscal Officer to address
emerging financial issues.

Assures adequate staffing levels and appropriate training and development of staff;
hires new staff; takes corrective action when staff performance warrants termination;
assures regular staff performance evaluation; reviews and makes recommendations
regarding personnel policies, fringe benefit programs and the implementation of
approved benefits and programs.

Acts as Adult Services Manager; manages and develops the adult materials collection;
develops adult programming; provides reference, readers advisory, and circulation
services as needed from the library Service Desks.

Participates in community activities as a representative of the library; collabarates with
local governmental agencies, community organizations and other library systems;
addresses concerns and complaints from the general public; represents the library to
the media; provides information about the library to community groups and
organizations.

Library Director, revised and approved 02-2023 1



Keeps abreast of emerging professional issues and trends through participation in
various professional organizations and groups; shares relevant information with
management and administrative staff and the Board of Trustees.

Reviews contracts, business practices, library policies and related items and makes
recommendations for adoption or change to the Board of Trustees; signs legal
documents on behalf of the organization.

Provides leadership in the development and oversight of the library’'s strategic
planning efforts; directs and implements approved strategic plan and provides regular
reports to the Board.

Performs additional duties, as assigned or as required for the efficient and effective
operation of the library as a whole.

Qualifications:

Master's degree in Library Science (M.L.S. or M.L.L.S.) from an American Library
Association accredited institution or a Bachelor's degree and significant job-related
coursework or training.

Previous library management/supervisory experience.

Demonstrated ability to work independently, taking initiative and making sound
decisions, while working successfully with others and participating effectively as part of
a team.

Demonstrated ability to communicate effectively in both written and oral form.

Collection development experience.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Knowledge of current general library practices and technology.
Knowledge of sound supervisory practices and methods.

Ability to effectively and efficiently manage staff and material resources to fulfill the
goals of the library.

Ability to understand, and adhere to, library policies, procedures, and practices.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
Library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Proficiency with computers and common business software (e.g. Microsoft Office).

Library Director, revised and approved 02-2023 2



» Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability.

Environmental Conditions:

¢« Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifing up to 40 pounds and moving loaded bocok carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

This position description is not intended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements.

| have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Director Date

Signature of Board President Date

Library Director, revised and approved 02-2023 3



Assures that service materials are properly cataloged and shelved and easily available to
patrons.

Assures that there is an effective weeding program that maintains the collection within
the capacity of the facilities.

Develops plans, implements, and maintains and up-to-date program of automation and
technology use for cataloging and circulation processes, public use, and staff needs
within the library, as well as for interaction with other community, area, and state
agencies and groups.

PUBLIC RELATIONS ACTIVITIES

Maintains contacts with school, village, county, and state officials to assure that good
relationships and communications are maintained.

Through the use of in-house publications and newspapers keeps the public informed
about library services and activities.

Assures that good communications and relationships are maintained with the library’s
neighbors.

Assures that good communications and relationships are maintained with community
organizations.

Represents the library through participation in professional library organizations such as
OLC and NEO-RLS.

RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PLANNING

Develops and recommends an annuval operational plan and a long-range plan in
coordination with the Board.

2007



2022 Annual Report

MINERVA Library Board President — Roger Bartley
PuBLIC LIBRARY Library Director — Tom Dillie

ReadeExploreeDiscover . .
677 Lynhwood Dr.  Minerva OH 44657 Fiscal Officer — Heather Husted

330-B68-4101 * Fax 330-868-4267
www.iminarvaiibrary.info

In 2022 the library returned to offering many of its regular programs and services: a wide
variety of programs for youth including themed events, afterschool activities, story times, and a very
popular summer reading program; speakers on a variety of topics for adults and families; and three
very well-attended book sales. We wished bon voyage to Sarah Pearson as she left for a library
position in Dayton, and welcomed new staff members Anna Minor and Paige Henman. Youth
Services added some new technology to their programs and Adult Services offered one-on-one Tech
Time Tuesday appointments to help patrons with their various devices. We continued to provide you
with the books, DVDs, audiobooks, CDs, children’s activity kits, magazines, artwork, downloadable
materials, programs, and services, that you find interesting and worthwhile. And you enjoyed and
made good use of those services, materials, and programs over the past year.

In 2022
* You checked out or renewed library materials 170,635 times.
You visited the library 56,197 times.
You picked up at the drive-up window 1,611 times.
You asked 10,297 reference questions of library staff.
The Library loaned 37,735 items to patrons at other Ohio libraries.
You borrowed 16,128 items from other Ohio libraries.
The Library added 4,854 items to the collection for you to check out and enjoy.

Keeping you connected—online and in the community

The library offers high-speed internet access throughout the building on desktop computers,
laptops, and through wifi to which you can connect y our own devices. Downloadable books,
audiobooks, music, and movies are available to you to enjoy for free through the Ohio Digital Library,
Hoopladigital.com, and Kanopy, which provides streaming movies and television programs. LinkedIn
Learning provides comprehensive online job training for you in the library, at home, or on the go.
Databases from the Ohio Web Library provide online access to magazines and journals, genealogy
resources, encyclopedias, car repair guidance, hobby and craft information, and reference books.
The Library has a variety of meeting and study rooms for your use and once again makes those
rooms available for private functions as well as public meetings.

in 2022
o The library was open 296 days and 2,252 hours.
* You downloaded 24,528 e-books, audiobooks, CDs, and movies—a new record!
e You connected to library wi-fi 12,205 times.
» You used the study rooms over 625 times for studying, writing, tutoring, and working.

Minerva Public Library ¢+ 677 Lynnwood Dr. + Minerva, OH 44657
330-868-4101 + www.minervalibrary.info



Service to Youth

The Library offers a wide variety of programs for children of all ages. The Library also provides
class visits to aid students and teachers from Minerva Local Schools, Minerva Area Christian School,
the area Mennonite school, the YMCA Preschool, and area homeschoolers.

In 2022 Library staff provided:
e 372 scheduled class visits to the Library—7,625 students served.
103 visits by library staff to classes at local schools—2,275 students served.
68 story times for children of various ages—1,238 children and caregivers served.
57 different Summer Reading events—1,302 children and caregivers served.
33 other youth programs—634 children and caregivers served.
64 afterschool programs——558 children served
5 Community Events attended by staff—547 children and caregivers served.

Library Youth Services staff also assist in the Library's partnership with SPARK (Supporting
Partnerships to Ensure Ready Kids), an early literacy and school-readiness program, and offers the
1000 Books Before Kindergarten reading challenge to encourage early literacy skills.

Library Funding

The Library is funded by a monthly distribution from the State of Ohio through the Public
Library Fund (PLF). The PLF currently receives 1.7% of the State's General Revenue Fund. The
monthly PLF distribution is divided among Chio’s 88 counties and then distributed to public libraries in
each of those counties by that county’s Budget Commission.

2022 QOperating Revenue Percent Amount

Public Library Fund (PLF) 98% $839,312
Fines and Fees 6% $ 5,164
Contributions 0.9% $ 7,499
Miscellaneous 0.2% $ 1,087
Investment Earnings 0.3% $§ 2062
Total 100.0% $856,024
2022 Operating Expenditures

Salaries and Benefits 44.3% $427,162
Library Materials 7.4% $ 71,863
Purchased Services 15.2% $145,535
Other T% $ 6,065
Supplies 1.3% $ 12,793
Transfer to Capital Fund 31.1% $300,000
Total 100.0% $964,318
2022 Capital Expenditures

Maintenance and Repair 37.8% $ 5,535
Land Improvements 27.6% $ 4,041
Furniture and Equipment 34.6% $ 5,063
Total 100.0% $ 14,639

Generous Support

The Library appreciates your generosity in donating to help provide library programs and

services. Please consider the Library when you plan your annual giving.

In 2022 Library patrons and local businesses gave targeted donations totaling $1,300.00.

e Library book sales and anonymous donations provided $6,199.00.

¢ Patrons donated 487 books, DVDs, videogames, and audiobooks to the Library’s collection.

Minerva Public Library « 677 Lynnwood Dr. ¢+ Minerva, OH 44657

330-868-4101 + www.minervalibrary.info



Resolution of Appreciation and Thanks

WHEREAS the Minerva Public Library is a vital part of the
community, and

WHEREAS the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
strives to provide excellent library service to the
community, and has worked to maintain that level of
service during times of financial hardship, and

WHEREAS the diligence, experience, and community
involvement of each Trustee is essential to the effective
and efficient work of the Library Board, and

WHEREAS Virginia Birks has served the Library Board,
the Library staff, and the patrons of the Library, as a
Trustee since January, two thousand and ten.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED on this twenty-
third day of February, two thousand and twenty-three, the
Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees commends
Virginia Birks for her valuable, faithful, and consistent
service to the Minerva Public Library and its patrons over
the past fourteen years, and expresses heartfelt
appreciation and thanks for her work to maintain and
improve the Library.




February 2023 Youth Services Report

Candy Land Fever spread throughout the department featuring a return
of the life-size Candy Land game over two days and a candy and sweets
themed makeover in the Sensory SPOT. Families enjoyed following the
colorful path to King Kandy’s castle where everyone could enjoy hot
chocolate enhanced with the goodies they picked up along the way.
Many stayed and played in the sensory SPOT or other areas of the
library.

Cosplay students created magic wands with a few simple supplies:
chopsticks, hot glue and beads. They also tea-stained fabric and drew
maps for one session.

The book “Valenslime” by Joy Keller inspired both the YMCA and the
Wednesday Crafternoon programs to make slime. Laken and Anna
bravely led these programs, much to the students’ delight.

March will bring old favorites like Dr. Seuss Day and the Peeps Diorama
Contest as well as an evening Leprechaun Story Time and another
Family Paint Nite.

Statistics for January 2023:
Side Door Count: 1059

Study Rooms Use: 29 Computer Use: 156
Reference Questions: 866 Other Questions: 140
Teacher collections: 28 requests /543 books

MES visits: 40/912 Outreach: 12/240
MAC School 1/51 YMCA: 2/33

MMS 6/147

Story Time: 3/47 Book Beginnings: 2/38

Sensory SPOT: 186

Other Programs: Cosplay Club 2 meetings/9 students, Crafternoons 3
meetings/37 students, LEGO Day 3, Tech Time 5, Pet day Craft 5,
Reading Buddies 48

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
2/18/2023



Director's Report—February, 2023

Building and Grounds—nothing to report with regards to the physical plant this
month. Heat is working well, and the air conditioning has come on when it
needed to. The mild winter so far has meant that we've spent very little on salt
and plowing for the parking lof.

Technology—PcCopilot will order the new computers soon for installation the

last week of March. The library will pay for the computers before installation so
that the IT Company does not have to carry the cost. Becouse the current
batch of desktop PCs has not been very reliable (hence replacing them now
rather than in 2024) we will recycle the old computers rather than donate them
to Goodwill.

Programs—the jigsaw puzzle exchange on 02/18 went every well, with at least 52
patrons stopping for puzzles; Jennifer Bates and Paige handled the crowd. The
Candyland program in Youth Services that Saturday was a big draw and
certainly increased the number of people who stopped by for puzzles. The
library is participating in the seed library program sponsored by Stark Fresh
where we are provided with packets of seeds to distribute locally. The seeds
arrived on 02/17, and we have many, many packets which Nicole, Donna, and
Jen Baker sorted by type. I've contacted the area libraries that participated last
year to find out how they managed distribution last fime.

Meetings—I meet with Casey for her Trustee orientation on 02/02, with the
Personnel Committee on 02/08, and had Zoom meeting with the consultant
from Bradbury Miller and the library Search Committee on 02/20. I've had
several Zoom meetings with various OLC Committees as well.



